
 
 
 

 
 

Superintendent’s Report 
February 16, 2023 

Web Site Preview: 

As part of the district comprehensive plan goals relating to clarity and transparency in communications, 

the web site is receiving a complete overhaul.  Mr. Creasy and I have been working with web designers 

from BLaST IU17 to create a new web site for the district.  We are eager to share the preliminary design 

with the board this evening.  Anticipated rollout of the new web site will be mid-March to mid-April. 

Spartan Logo Style Guides: 

Along with the web site is an updated / refined Spartan logo and style guide.  The logo is the same used 

on the previous web site with some minor enhancements for digital applications and one for print 

applications.  The style guide provides consistency in Spartan “green” along with accent colors.  This 

guide is then provided to any company doing work for the district to ensure every Spartan logo, colors, 

and even text is consistent. 

Comprehensive School-Based Mental Health and Emotional Wellness: 

Each month, I will update the Board on the progress of the stakeholder committee on school based 

mental health and emotional wellness program development.  As you recall this is a K-12 approach to 

promoting positive social, emotional, behavioral skills, and overall, well-being of students and staff.   

Even this week, findings from the CDC showed alarming increases in mental health risks in teens 

including depression, anxiety, suicide and violence between 2011 and 2021.  The committee is working 

carefully to discuss what types of programs and supports will best meet the needs of ELSD students.  

The full summary of their work is in the information section for your review.  The committee meets next 

on March 1. 

Building Project Update: 

To ensure that any recommendations from the permit review process are included in the bid 

specifications, Marotta/Main is shifting the schedule 30 days at this point.  As currently scheduled 

bidding will begin March 9.  There will be a pre-bid meeting for interested contractors at Ashkar on 

March 16.  Bids will be due on April 6.  Bids will be reviewed at the April 11 board meeting and if 

appropriate, approved on April 25.  Site mobilization will begin around July 3. 

Board Policy Revisions / Adoptions: 

There are multiple policies on the agenda for first reading.  Each of these policy updates is 

recommended by PSBA as part of that service.  A description of the reason for revising / adopting each 

group of policies is provided.    

School Calendar 2023-24: 

The 2023-24 school calendar is presented without changes for second and final reading. 



 
 
 

 
 
Support Personnel Agreement: 

The negotiated five-year Support Personnel Agreement is recommended for your approval.  Changes in 

the agreement are intended to address staffing shortages and maintain fiscal responsibility to the 

district.  These changes include: a one-time market adjustment in wages of $0.75/hour for 2023-24, 

separate job classifications for Instructional Paraprofessionals and Supervision Aides, and ability to align 

the workday hours with the student instructional day. 

Facilities Manager:  

I am pleased to recommended to the board the appointment of Mr. Bryan McCaffery as our new 

facilities manager. Mr. McCaffery has an extensive background in industrial HVAC, is the former facilities 

manager of the Williamsport School District, and is currently the HVAC director for the 187 buildings at 

Bucknell University.  He is eager to return to the K12 setting and work directly with support staff again.  I 

am confident he will provide excellent leadership to our facilities program and be an asset to the 

leadership team.  I look forward to working with him. 

Cargo Van: 

The ELSD cargo van has numerous repairs, including a cracked engine block, that exceeds its value.  The 

cargo van is not used by the district and making these repairs does not make sense.  Lyco-CTC is 

interested in using it for students in the automotive program and it is recommended that the board 

approve the donation. 

Job Descriptions: 

A few years ago, the district contracted with PSBA to rewrite job descriptions for district staff.   You will 

begin seeing these come to the board for approval in groups over the next several months.  This first 

group includes the district leadership team.  Next month will include the business office and district 

support staff.  Subsequent groups will include faculty and support staff.  Once finalized, they will be 

posted to the district web site, available for applicants to review before hiring, and revised as needed.        

Respectfully submitted, 

Dr. Mark Stamm  
Superintendent of Schools 
  



EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT

DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS 

Athletic Committee 

Agenda 2/21/23 

6:00 PM

1. Preliminary Comments on Agenda Items.

2. Facilities / Programs:

a. Scoreboard Replacement Proposal:

i. Mr. Tallman will discuss a proposal to replace the scoreboards on each

athletic field / area.

b. Gym floor refinishing:

i. Capital Reserve Projects approved

c. Review all sport participation numbers from the Fall/Winter sports as well as

overall numbers from the past in all sports.

d. New Sport Updates:

i. Volleyball

1. Backboards in main HS gym

ii. Girls Wrestling

e. Winter sports update on season progress with all sports and post season.

f. Athletic Handbook 2023-24:

i. Add a 15 school day limit to join a sport for current students, exceptions

are foreign exchange students, or student transfers in from another school.

1. 15 school days counted from the first official day of PIAA season

g. Turf room scheduling clarification:

i. Priority Order

1. In-Season Varsity / JV Sports (without other location)

2. Off-Season Varsity / JV Sports

3. JR High Sports

4. Others

3. General Information for the Committee.

4. New Business.

5. Courtesy to the Floor.

6. Adjournment.



 

1 
 

EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION AGENDA 

Tuesday, February 21, 2023 
High School Library - 7:00 p.m. 

 
Public should enter through the Library Vestibule Doors 

 
WELCOME AND CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER – MR. MICHAEL, PRESIDENT 
 
I. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: Comments from residents of the district regarding this 

agenda. 
 

II. REPORTS: 
           Administrator Reports: 
  -  Superintendent Report by Dr. Mark Stamm 
  -  Literacy Program Committee/Process by Mrs. Cotner 
  -  Elementary Curriculum, Interventions by Mrs. Cowburn, Mrs. Warg and Mrs. Cotner 
 
           Administrator Updates (as applicable): 
 -  Mrs. Cori Cotner – Director of Curriculum 
 -  Mr. Tom Coburn - Sr. High School Principal 
 -  Mr. Richard Reichner – Jr. High School Principal 
 -  Mrs. Jill Warg – Ferrell/Renn Elementary Principal 
 -  Mrs. Sherry Cowburn – Ashkar Elementary Principal 
 -  Mrs. Heather Burke – Business Manager/Board Secretary 
 -  Mrs. Valerie Ochs - Assistant Business Manager 
 -  Mrs. April Paulhamus - Special Education Director 
 -  Mr. Adam Creasy - Technology Director 
 -  Mr. Kenneth Tallman - Athletic Director 
      
           Board Member Updates (as applicable): 
 -  Intermediate Unit #17 – Mrs. McClintock 
 -  Legislative Representation – Mrs. Gavitt 
 -  LycoCTC – Mr. Mamrak 
  
 Committee Report: 
 -  Board Committee Meeting (Athletics) - Mr. Mamrak 
    

III. BOARD POLICIES:      (BOE) 
1.  Board Policy 011 (Principle of Governance and Leadership) - First Reading: 

            Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA  
            to align with changes in PSBA Principles of Governance and Leadership:  
  Policy 011: Principles of Governance and Leadership --resolution required 
 

 2.  Board Policies (200,202,204,217,221,251,808,810)- First Reading: 
             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with changes in the school code in 2022 to support students experiencing 
             educational instability: 
             Policy 200 Enrollment, 202 Eligibility of Non-Resident Students, 204 Attendance, 217  
             Graduation, 221 Dress and Grooming, 251 Students Experiencing Homelessness,  
             808 Food Services, and 810 Transportation.   --resolution required 
 



 

2 
 

 3.  Board Policy 210 (Medications) - First Reading: 
             Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and the school nurses to  
             approve a first reading of Board Policy 210 (Medications). --resolution required 

 
 4.  Board Policy 233 (Suspension and Expulsion) - First Reading: 

             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policy as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with changes in the school code relating to compulsory attendance age:  
             Policy 233 Suspension / Expulsion.   --resolution required 
 

 5.  Board Policies (236.1 and 805)- First Reading: 
             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with annual changes in school safety and security annual training  
             requirements: 
             Policy 236.1 Threat Assessment and 805 Emergency Preparedness and Response 

         --resolution required 
 
 6.  Board Policy 309.1 (Remote Work) - First Reading: 

              Resolved, adoption of the following Board Policy 309.1 (Remote Work) as developed by  
              PSBA to guide administrative actions around employees who may work remotely.   
         --resolution required 

 
 7.  Board Policies (610, 611, and 626)- First Reading: 

             Resolved, to approve the revisions to the following policies as recommended by PSBA  
             to align with annual changes in procurement thresholds: 
             Policy 610 Purchases Subject to Bid/Quotation, 611 Purchases Budgeted, and 626  
             Federal Fiscal Compliance.    --resolution required 

  
 8.  Board Policy 810.1 (School Bus Drivers) - First Reading: 

              Resolved, adoption of the following policy to align with state requirements for drug  
              testing of School Bus Drivers.  Policy is consistent with current district practice.   
              Policy 810.1 School Bus Drivers   --resolution required 

 
IV. EDUCATIONAL:      (E-1) 

         1.  2023/2024 School Calendar - Second and Final Reading: 
              Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the second  
              and final reading of 2023/2024 School Calendar.  --resolution required 
 
         2.  Field Trips:  

                  Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the  
                  following field trips: 
   -February 22-24, 2023 Community Arts Center Sr. High Chorus 
                           Number of Students: 1 Cost to Student: $0.00 Cost to District: $300.00 
 
   -March 8, 2023  Penn College  High School 
    Number of Students: 20 Cost to Students: $0.00  
                           Cost to District: Approximately $425.00 
 
   -March 9-11, 2023  Bloomsburg University Sr. High Band 
    Number of Students: 3 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $563.00 
 
   -March 17-18, 2023  Harrisburg   8th Grade Student 
                           Number of Students: 1 Cost to Student: $0.00  



 

3 
 

                           Cost to District: Approximately $545.00 
 
   -March 27, 2023  Backyard Broadcasting Drama Club 
    Number of Students: 6 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $110.00 
 
   -March 30, 2023  Muncy School District Select High School 
              Number of Students: 17 Cost to Students: $0.00  
    Cost to District: Approximately $360.00 
 
   -April 14, 2023  Canton Area High School Selected Chorus Members 
                           Number of Students: 6 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $475.00 
 
   -May 5, 2023   New York City  High School 
    Number of Students: 50 Cost to Students: $95.00  
                           Cost to District: $0.00 (Club & Other Funds) 
 
   -May 5, 2023   Camp Susque  Grade 2 Ferrell & Renn  
    Number of Students: 38 Cost to Students: $0.00  
                           Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO/PTAC Funded) 
 
   -May 12, 2023  Reptiland   Grade 1 Ferrell & Renn 
     Number of Students: 40 Cost to Students: $0.00  
                           Cost to District: $0.00 (PTO/PTAC Funded) 
 
   -May 18, 2023  Baltimore National Aquarium High School 
    Number of Students: 42 Cost to Students: $55.00  
                           Cost to District: $0.00 (Fundraising & Club Funded)   
 
   -11/30-12/5/2025  Walt Disney World  Sr. High Chorus 
    Number of Students: 44 Cost to Students: $1965.00  

                Cost to District: $0.00 (Fundraising & payment plans) --resolution required 
 
PRE-APPROVED FIELD TRIPS: Ferrell Grade 4 to Harrisburg on March 17, 2023 
      Renn Grade 6 to Washington DC on May 12, 2023 
      Renn Grade 4 to Harrisburg on May 25, 2023 
  
  V.     PERSONNEL:       (P-1) 

1. Support Personnel Agreement (July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028): 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the negotiated  
     five-year agreement, effective July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028, with the ELSD Support  
     Personnel Association.     --resolution required 
 
2.  Facilities Director Appointment: 
     Resolved, upon recommended by Superintendent Stamm and the interview committee, to  
     appoint Mr. Bryan McCaffery as the ELSD Facilities Director at a starting salary of  
     $80,000.         --resolution required 
 
3. Food Service Worker: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Ms. Amber  
     Wagner be approved as a Part-time Food Service Worker at Renn Elementary, pending  
     receipt of required documents. Ms. Wagner will be paid $12.54 per hour (minus $.30 per  
     hour for a 60 day probation period), 1.50 Breakfast hours and 4.75 Lunch hours per day,  



 

4 
 

     per the terms of the East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Contract.   
         --resolution required 

 
4.  Food Service Worker: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Ms. Chasity  
     Schomburg be approved as a Part-time Food Service Worker at Ashkar Elementary retro- 
     active to February 7, 2023. Ms. Schomburg will be paid $12.54 per hour (minus $.30 per  
     hour for a 60 day probation period), 3 hours per day, per the terms of the East Lycoming  
     Educational Support Professional Contract.   --resolution required 
 
5.  Assistant Varsity Softball Coach: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director  
     Tallman that Mr. Patrick Kimble be approved as an Assistant Varsity Softball Coach for  
     the 2023 season. Mr. Kimble will be paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the  
     extracurricular salary agreement.    --resolution required 
 
6.  Assistant Varsity Softball Coach: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director  
     Tallman that Mr. Casey Snyder be approved as an Assistant Varsity Softball Coach for  
     the 2023 season. Mr. Snyder will be paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the  
     extracurricular salary agreement.    --resolution required 
 
7.  Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director  
     Tallman that Mr. Trey Smith be approved as an Assistant Varsity Baseball Coach for  
     the 2023 season. Mr. Smith will be paid $3,173.00, which represents level 3 of the  
     extracurricular salary agreement.    --resolution required 
 

 8.  Head Girls Varsity Volleyball Coach: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director  
     Tallman that Mrs. Brandi Dillon Liddic be approved as a Head Girls Volleyball Coach for  
     the 2023 season. Mrs. Dillon Liddic will be paid $3,742.00, which represents level 3 of the  
     extracurricular salary agreement.    --resolution required 

 
    9.  Coaching Reappointments – 2023 Season: 
         Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic      
         Director Tallman that the following coaching reappointments be approved for the 2023  
         season:     

   Sport     Position           Name                  Level              Salary 
  Baseball (V)    Head Coach        Chris Kish         5+                  $4,816.00 
  Baseball (V)         Assistant           Nathan Hill         5+  $4,129.00 
  Softball (V)    Head Coach        Dave Dimoff      5+            $4,912.00 
  Boys Track (V)    Head Coach        Griffin Molino  3  $3,742.00 
  Boys Track (V)     Assistant             Rob Wallis               5+          $4,296.00 
  Girls Track (V)     Head Coach        Rick Glenwright 5+    $6,584.00 
  Girls Track     Assistant          Jan Mostowy      5+          $5,250.00 
  Girls Track      Assistant          Denise Gorini  5+  $4,048.00 
  JH Boys Soccer   Head Coach       Jim Dennis             5+               $3,885.00       
  JH Girls Soccer    Head Coach       Zane Campbell       5+  $3,469.00 
  Boys Tennis (V)   Head Coach       Josh Fry                  5                $4,538.00       

            --resolution required 
 



 

5 
 

      10.  Fitness Center Worker: 
     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director 

             Tallman to approve Ms. Angela DiRocco as a Fitness Center Worker. Ms. DiRocco will  
             be paid $11.50 per hour.     --resolution required 
 
      11.  Athletic Volunteers: 

     Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director 
     Tallman to approve the following athletic volunteers: 
      -Brittin Balliet (2023 Baseball season) 
  -Lindsey Hartman (2023 Track season) 
  -Elizabeth Moores (2023 Track season) 
  -Scott Ritter (2023 Girls Wrestling)   --resolution required 

 
   VI.      MINUTES:       (1) 

      Resolved, to accept the minutes from the meeting of January 17, 2023 as submitted. 
         --resolution required 
 

    VII.     BUSINESS/FINANCIAL MATTERS:  
     1.  Treasurer’s Report:     (F-1) 
           Resolved, to accept the January 2023 Treasurer’s Reports as attached.          

                                                                                   --resolution required 
 
     2.   Bills for Payment:      (F-2) 
           Resolved, to accept bills for payment as listed and attached.   
         --resolution required 
 
     3.   Business Office Reports:     (F-3) 
           (Act 24 Reform, Capital Projects and Student Activities)  --resolution required   
 
     4.  Agreement with Bryan Miller:    (F-4) 
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Special Education  
           Director Paulhamus that the attached agreement with Bryan Miller be approved. 
         --resolution required   
 
     5.  Agreement with The Meadows:    (F-5) 
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Special Education  
           Director Paulhamus that the attached agreement with The Meadows for 2023/2024 &  
           2024/2025 be approved.     --resolution required 
  
     6.  Intermediate IU 17 2023/2024 Budget:   (F-6) 
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager  
           Burke that the attached Intermediate IU 17 2023/2024 budget be approved.  
         --resolution required 
  
     7.  Donation of Cargo Van to LCTC:    
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager  
           Burke that the 1997 Cargo Van be donated to the Lycoming Career and Technology  
           Center.       --resolution required 
 
     8.  Job Descriptions:      (F-7) 
           Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the updated  
           job descriptions.       --resolution required 



 

6 
 

    
     9.  Chromebook Purchase:     (F-8) 
          Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Technology Director  
          Creasy that the attached ChromebookParts.com totaling $164,985 be approved utilizing  
          the Technology Reserve Account.    --resolution required 
 

   VIII.    INFORMATION:  
              1. Resignations received and accepted by Superintendent Stamm: 
          -Amber Miller, High School Custodian, Retirement effective July 25, 2023. 
                  -Elizabeth Barber, Food Service Worker at Renn, effective February 10, 2023. 
          -Robert Gavitt, Custodian at the High School, effective February 24, 2023. 
      2.  Upcoming Events.  
      3.  Spartan Style Guides: Digital and Print. 
              4.  Comprehensive School-Based Mental Health and Emotional Wellness update. 
 
   IX.     AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:          

         Questions or comments from residents of the district regarding board discussion topics or  
          other school-related matters.   

 
    X.     ADJOURNMENT: 

 
NEXT BOARD MEETING:  

TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023 
7:00 PM 



















































































































































































EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT|2023-2024 CALENDAR 

 

 

 
  

JULY 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30 31      

 

 JANUARY 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30 31    

 

Jan 1-2: Schools Closed 
Jan 12: Weather Day (1) 
Jan 15: Professional Day (8) 
 
 
 
Student 19 / 97 
Teacher 20 / 105 

     

Aug 18 – Professional Day 1 
(Remote) 
Aug 21-23: Professional Days (2-
4) 
Aug 24: First Student Day 
 
 
 
Student 6/6 
Teacher 10/10 

AUGUST 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
  1 2 3 4 5 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
27 28 29 30 31   

 

 FEBRUARY 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
    1 2 3 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 28 29   

 

Feb 16: Weather Day (2) 
Feb 19: Professional Day (9) 
 
 
 
Student 19 / 116 
Teacher 20 / 125 

     
Sept 4: Schools Closed 

 
 

 
 
Student 20 / 26 
Teacher 20 / 30 

SEPTEMBER 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

 MARCH 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

 

 
Mar 28: Weather Day (4) 
Mar 29: Schools Closed 
 
 
 
 
 
Student 19 / 135 
Teacher 19 / 144 

     
Oct 9: Professional Day (5) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Student 21 / 47 
Teacher 22 / 52 

OCTOBER 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31     

 

 APRIL 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
 1 2 3 4 5 6 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
14 15 16 17 18 19 20 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
28 29 30     

 

Apr 1: Schools Closed 
Apr 2: Weather Day (3) 
 
 
 
 
 
Student 20 / 155 
Teacher 20 / 164 

     

Nov 20: Professional Day (6) 
(11:40AM - 7:15PM) 
Nov 21: Professional Day (7) 
(7:40AM – 3:15PM) 
Nov 22-27: Schools Closed 

 
Student 16 / 63 
Teacher 18 / 70 

NOVEMBER 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30   

 

 MAY 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
   1 2 3 4 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
26 27 28 29 30 31  

 

May 24: Weather Day (5) 
May 27: Schools Closed 
 
 
 
Student 21 / 176 
Teacher 21 / 185 
 

     
 Dec 21: Student Half Day 

Dec 22-29: Schools Closed 
 
 
 
Student 15 / 78 
Teacher 15 / 85 
                                               
Student Day 
Professional Day – No Students 
Student Half Day – 11AM  
Weather Day    
Schools Closed 

 

DECEMBER 2023 
S M T W Th F S 
     1 2 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 
31       

Board Approval:  1st Reading: 
(DATE) 
 

 JUNE 2024 
S M T W Th F S 
      1 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 
30       

 
Board Approval:  2nd Reading: 
(DATE) 
 

 
Jun 6: Student Half Day 
June 7: Commencement Class 
of 2024 (Rain Date – June 8) 
 
 
Student 4 / 180 
Teacher 4 / 189 
 
Total Days 
  180   Student Days 
  189   Teacher Days 
     9    Professional Days    
     5     Weather Days      

Rev: ######  































































































Page 1 of 33 TBD 

AGREEMENT 

BY 

EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DISTRICT 

AND 

EAST LYCOMING EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATION 

ESPA/PSEA/NEA 

2023 - 2028 DRAFT



Page 2 of 33 TBD 

 Index 

        Page 

Preamble  3 

Article I  Recognition  4 

Article II Negotiations  4 

Article III Conditions of Agreement  5 

Article IV Management Rights  5 

Article V Grievance  6 

Article VI Employee Rights  7 

Article VII Association Rights and Privileges   8 

Article VIII Probationary Status - Seniority  10 

Article IX Layoffs-Recalls/Vacancies-Transfers 11 

Article X Hours and Working Conditions  12 

Article XI Vacations and Holidays  15 

Article XII Temporary Leaves Of Absence  17 

Article XIII Extended Leaves of Absence 18 

Article XIV Insurances/Medical Benefits 21 

Article XV Wages  24 

Article XVI Additional Compensation 24 

Article XVII Miscellaneous  27 

Article XVIII Duration 28 

Appendix “A” Grievance Report 29-31

Appendix “B” Wages 32-33

DRAFT



Page 3 of 33 TBD 

Preamble 

This agreement is made and entered into under the provisions of Act 195 and 
Act 88 of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania between the Board of School Directors of 

the East Lycoming School District, hereinafter called the “Board”, and the East Lycoming 
Educational Support Professional Association - ESPA/PSEA/NEA hereinafter called 

“Association”. 

DRAFT



 Page 4 of 33 TBD 

 
Article I 

 
Recognition 

 

 
1-1 Certification.  The Board hereby recognizes the Association as the exclusive bargaining 

agent for all full-time and regular part-time employees in the bargaining unit certified by 
the Pennsylvania Labor Relations Board, PERA-R-660-C and PERA-U-10, 080-C and 

amendments thereto, for the purpose of collective bargaining on all matters with respect 
to wages, hours, and other terms and conditions of employment. 

 

1-2 Unit Composition.  The bargaining unit for which the Board recognizes the Association 
as the exclusive representative with respect to wages, hours and other terms and 

conditions of employment shall be a unit comprised of all full-time and regular part-time 
non-professional employees, including but not limited to secretarial / clerical / LPN 

employees, para-professional (teacher aides), food service employees, custodian and 

maintenance employees; and excluding professional employees, management level 
employees, supervisors, first level supervisors, confidential employees and guards as 

defined in the act. 
 

1-3 Exclusionary Clause.  No agreement, understanding or consideration or interpretation 
which alters, varies, waives or modifies any of the terms or conditions contained herein 

shall be made with any employee or group of employees by the employer or any of its 

agents or representatives, unless it has been made, ratified and agreed to in writing by 
the employer and the Association.  Any such agreement shall not constitute a precedent 

in the future enforcement of any of the terms contained herein. 
 

1-4 Intent and Purpose.  It is the intent and purpose of the union and the employer to 

promote the efficiency of the East Lycoming School District however possible.  In order to 
render the most efficient public service, the union and the employer agree that these 

goals can best be achieved through an orderly, constructive and harmonious relationship 
between them. 

 

1-5   Intent and Purpose.  It is the intent of both parties to reach an agreement and 
understanding with respect to wages, hours and terms and conditions of employment (Act 

195, Section 701) and to provide a peaceful method of settling grievances which may 
arise concerning the interpretation or application of such agreement. 

 
 

Article II 

 
Negotiations 

 
2-1 Successor Agreement.  The parties agree to enter into collective bargaining over a 

successor agreement no later than January 10, 2028.  Any agreement so negotiated shall 

be reduced in writing after ratification by the parties.  Either party may commence 
negotiations over the terms of a successor agreement by written notification thereof.  If 

no such notification is tendered prior to the expiration date set forth above, then all terms 
and conditions contained herein shall be renewed and maintained in full force and effect 

for a period of one (1) year and thereafter on a year-to-year basis until such time as the 
parties negotiate a successor agreement. 

 

DRAFT



 Page 5 of 33 TBD 

2-2 Copies.  The Board agrees to provide a copy of this agreement to each member of the 
bargaining unit within thirty (30) days following the signing of this agreement. 

 
2-3 Modification.  This agreement shall not be modified in whole or in part by the parties 

except by an instrument, in writing, duly executed by both parties. 

 
 

Article III 
 

Conditions of Agreement 
 

 

3-1 All reference to employees in this agreement designates both sexes and whenever the 
male gender is used, it shall be construed to mean male and female employees.   

 
3-2 There shall be no discrimination or distinction in the treatment of an individual or group 

in matters affecting their employment status because of race, creed, color, sex, marital 

status, age, national origin, union affiliation or non-affiliation or political affiliation or for 
any other reason prohibited by state or federal law. 

 
3-3 The terms “employee” and “employees” as used in this agreement shall be deemed to 

apply only to those persons within the hereinabove described bargaining unit and this 
agreement shall apply to and affect only such persons. 

 

3-4 This agreement sets forth the complete agreement between the parties with respect to 
wages, hours and terms and conditions of employment in accordance with Act 195, Article 

VII. 
 

3-5 Regularly scheduled part-time employees, to be entitled to the fringe benefits of this 

contract, must be scheduled to work more than sixty-five hours (65) per pay period. Hours 
worked for the breakfast program shall not be included as part of regularly scheduled 

hours unless the total number of hours exceeds seventy-five (75). 
 

3-6 Separability.  If any provision of this agreement or any application of this agreement to 

any employee is held to be contrary to law, then such provision or application shall not 
be deemed valid and subsisting, except to the extent permitted by law, but all other 

provisions or applications shall continue in full force and effect. 
 

 
Article IV 

 

Management Rights 
 

 
4-1 It is understood and agreed that the district, at its sound discretion, possesses the right,         

            in accordance with applicable laws, to manage all operations including the direction of  

            the working force and the right to plan, direct, and control the operation of all equipment  
            and other property of the district, except as modified by this agreement. 

 
 

 
 

 

DRAFT



 Page 6 of 33 TBD 

Article V 
 

Grievance 
 

     The parties agree that any difference between them which arises out of the interpretation 

and/or application of the specific terms of this agreement shall be resolved in accordance with 
grievance procedures described in this section. 

 
5-1 Definition.  A grievance is hereby defined as a dispute between the parties with respect 

to the interpretation or application of the specific terms of this agreement.  All such 
grievances arising during the term of this agreement shall be processed in accordance 

with the following procedure: 

 
5-2 Procedure. 

 
01 Initiation.  Any employee who has a grievance shall, within fifteen (15) work days 

after its occurrence, with or without the assistance of a representative of the 

Association, present the grievance to his or her immediate superior.  Exceptions to 
the fifteen-day limit shall be all grievances involving wages.  These shall be thirty (30) 

days after occurrences. 
 

02 Filing-Immediate Supervisor.  If the grievance is not settled to the satisfaction of 
the employee within one (1) work day after discussion in the foregoing step, and the 

employee feels there is just cause for further processing of the grievance, he or she 

shall reduce the grievance to writing and present it to his/her immediate supervisor, 
who shall, in turn, within five (5) work days from the date of presentation, state 

his/her answer to the same in writing. 
 

03 Appeal-Chief Administrator.  In the event that the answer of the immediate 

supervisor is unsatisfactory, the employee shall, within five (5) work days, submit the 
grievance to the chief administrator and/or his designate who shall, within ten (10) 

work days thereafter, meet with the members of the grievance committee in an effort 
to settle their grievances. The chief administrator and/or his designate shall give his 

answer to the grievance within five (5) work days after the date of the meeting held 

in this step. 
 

04 Appeal-School Board.  If the answer of the chief administrator is unsatisfactory to 
the grievant, such grievant shall, within ten (10) work days of the receipt of the 

answer, refer the matter to the Board of School Directors who shall, within thirty (30) 
calendar days thereafter, meet with the grievant and/or his representatives and 

attempt to settle the grievance.  The Board of School Directors shall give their answer 

to the grievance, in writing, within ten (10) work days of the meeting. 
 

05 Appeal-Arbitration.  In the event that the answer of the Board of School Directors 
is unsatisfactory to the grievant or the Association, the Association shall, within ten 

(10) days of the receipt of the answer, refer the matter to arbitration, as provided in 

the following section. 
 

       Selection of an Arbitrator.  The Association shall, in writing, advise the School 
Board of receipt of the grievant’s request for arbitration.  The parties will then 

initiate a request for arbitration pursuant to the rules of the American Arbitration 
Association or the State Bureau of Mediation, which are hereby incorporated in 

this agreement. 

DRAFT



 Page 7 of 33 TBD 

 
          Jurisdiction of an Arbitrator.  The arbitrator, as provided for in this section, 

shall have neither the jurisdiction nor the authority to add to, detract from, or 
modify in any way, any provisions of this agreement. 

 

           Decision of an Arbitrator.  A decision of the arbitrator submitted to the Board 
and the Association shall be binding and conclusive upon both parties. 

 
           Costs of an Arbitrator.  Each party shall bear the expenses of their own 

arbitrator and shall divide equally the fees and necessary expenses of the 
impartial arbitrator. 

 

5-3   General Provisions.   
 

01 The Board shall have the right to file and process grievances.  Such grievances shall 
be initiated at the third step. 

 

02 Time Limits. 
 

      Failure to Meet.  In the event that the Association/Board shall fail to meet any 
of the time limits set forth in the procedure, the grievant or the Association may, 

upon such failure, refer the matter to the next step in this procedure.  In the 
event that the grievant or the Association shall fail to observe the time limits set 

forth in this procedure, upon such default the grievance shall be considered to be 

settled in the manner provided for in the Association’s/Board’s last written answer. 
 

      Extensions.  Any and all time limits provided for in this procedure may be 
extended by mutual agreement of the parties in writing. 

 

03 Number of Grievances.  Not more than one grievance shall be heard in any one of 
the foregoing meetings at any one time. 

 
04 Number of Attendees.  Neither party shall be permitted to have in attendance more 

than three (3) individuals in the meetings to be held in steps two and three of this 

procedure. 
 

05 Forms.  Forms for filing grievances, serving notices, taking appeals and making 
reports and recommendations shall be appended to this agreement.  (See Appendix 

“A”) 
 

 

Article VI 
 

Employee Rights 
 

6-1 Just Cause.  No employee shall be disciplined, reprimanded, discharged, reduced in rank 

or compensation or deprived of any advantage without just cause.  Any such action 
asserted by the Board, or any agent or representative thereof, shall be subject to the 

grievance procedure herein set forth.  All information forming the basis of disciplinary 
action will be made available to the employee and the Association. 

 
 

DRAFT



 Page 8 of 33 TBD 

6-2 Right to Representation.  Whenever any employee is required to meet with any 
employer representative concerning a disciplinary matter which could adversely affect the 

employees’ status, the employee shall be given a forty-eight-hour prior written notice of 
the time and nature of the meeting and shall be entitled to have present an Association 

representative. 

 
6-3 Personnel File. 

 
01 Employees shall have the right, upon reasonable request, to review the contents of 

their personnel file, in the presence of the Superintendent or his designee, and to 
receive copies of any documents contained therein upon approval of the 

Superintendent.  Said employees shall be entitled to have a representative of the 

Association accompany them during such review. 
 

02 Employees shall have the right to submit a written commentary to any material placed 
in the file and such written comment shall be attached to the item in the file.  No 

unsigned item shall be placed in an employee’s file. 

 
03 The examination of an employee’s file shall be limited to qualified supervisory and 

confidential personnel. 
 

04 No material derogatory to an employee’s conduct, service, character or personality 
shall be placed in his/her personnel file unless the employee has received a copy.  The 

employee shall have the right to submit a written answer to such material and attach 

it to the file copy. 
 

6-4 Public Criticism.  Any criticism of an employee by a supervisor, administrator or other 
agent of the employer shall be made in reasonable confidence. 

 

6-5 Unsafe Conditions.  Employees shall not be required to work under unsafe or hazardous 
conditions.  In-service for employees related to safety and hazardous working conditions 

shall be available for employee participation during a yearly in-service program. 
 

6-6 Liability Protection.  The Board agrees to provide if requested by the President of the 

Association a copy of its liability insurance policy which covers employees. 
 

 
Article VII 

 
Association Rights and Privileges 

 

7-1 Information.  The Board agrees to furnish to the Association in response to reasonable 
requests from time to time all available information concerning the program and financial 

resources of the district and any other information which is normally made available to 
the public together with information which may be necessary for the Association to 

process any grievance or complaint. In addition, the district shall furnish job descriptions 

for each job classification within 60 days of signing of this agreement.  If new job 
classifications are established during the life of this contract, the district shall provide a 

job description within 60 days of creating such position.  Job descriptions will be developed 
by the administration. The job descriptions may be amended after employee review at 

the sole discretion of the employer. 
 

 

DRAFT



 Page 9 of 33 TBD 

7-2 Release Time for Meetings.  Whenever any representative of the Association or any 
employee participates during working hours in negotiations or grievance proceedings, he 

shall suffer no loss in pay.  This provision shall also apply to school related conferences 
or meetings as approved by the Board of Education. 

 

7-3  Use of School Facilities. 
 

01 Building. The East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Association and its 
members shall have the use of school buildings for meetings in accordance with the 

standard Board procedure in effect at that time for the temporary use of facilities.  
There shall be no charge to the Association for the use of school facilities under the 

provisions of this contract.  The time and place for such meetings shall be scheduled 

with the building principal. 
 

02 Equipment.  The Association officers shall have the right to use school facilities and 
equipment, including, but not limited to, typewriters, copiers, duplicating equipment, 

calculators, use of district e-mail and computers for Association officers consistent 

with school district policy and guidelines and use of all types of audio-visual 
equipment, with prior approval of the Superintendent or his designee, at times when 

such equipment is not otherwise in use for conducting Association business. 
 

7-4 Dues Deductions.  The Board agrees that it will deduct from employees’ pay uniform 
dues to the East Lycoming Educational Support Professional Association - 

ESPA/PSEA/NEA.  Such deductions shall be in the amount certified to the Board by the 

Association to be the then current dues.  The Board shall be obligated to deduct dues 
from only those persons who have authorized the Board to do so in writing on a valid 

legal authorization card.  Such dues deductions shall be in accordance with the mutual 
agreement between the Board and the Association as to the frequency and amount.  The 

Board agrees to transmit promptly to the Association the dues deducted in accordance 

with the paragraph.  Such transmittal need not be made more often than once each 
month. 

 
7-5 Maintenance of Membership.  Each employee who is a member of the Association and 

each employee who becomes a member of the Association during the life of this 

agreement shall maintain his/her membership in the Association during the life of this 
agreement, provided that an employee may resign his/her membership in the Association 

during the period fifteen (15) days prior to the expiration date of this agreement.  Such 
notice of resignation must be in writing and sent certified or registered mail to the 

Association with a copy to the district. 
 

7-6 Association Leave. 

 
01 Two (2) officers of the Association or representatives thereof shall be permitted to 

attend Association meetings.  The Association shall be granted a maximum of five (5) 
days without loss of pay per year.  Whenever substitutes are used, the employer shall 

be reimbursed for said substitutes by the Association. 

 
02 One (1) member of the Association who assumes a position of responsibility at the 

regional, state, or national level shall be granted two (2) days, without loss of pay per 
year, to attend meetings pertinent to his position.  Whenever substitutes are used, 

the employer shall be reimbursed for said substitutes by the Association. 
 

DRAFT



 Page 10 of 33 TBD 

03 Additional days may be granted at the discretion of the Board at the request of the 
Association. 

 
 

Article VIII 

 
Probationary Status - Seniority 

 
 

8-1 Probationary Period.  New employees hired after the effective date of this agreement 
shall be considered as probationary employees during the first sixty (60) working days of 

his/her employment, and during said probationary period, such employees’ employment 

may be terminated by the Board who has this exclusive authority.  Any employee who has 
completed sixty (60) working days of employment shall be covered by this agreement, 

and no such covered employees shall be dismissed or be subject to disciplinary action 
without just cause. 

 

 
8-2 Seniority. 

 
01 Definition.  For purposes of this agreement, the term “seniority” means a preferred 

position for specific purposes which one (1) employee may have over another 
employee because of greater length of continuous service in the school district. 

 

02 Termination of Seniority.  The following shall constitute a break in continuous 
service and terminate seniority:        

 
(A) Resignation      

(B) Termination for just cause             

(C) Retirement   
(D) Absence without leave for three (3) working days unless in an emergency 

situation 
(E) Refusal of a recall to work from layoff within ten (10) consecutive working days 

of recall 

(F) Failure to report after leave 
(G) Layoff for a period of eighteen (18) months 

 
 

03 Classification.  Classification seniority is defined as the length of continuous service 
in a specified job classification.  Classifications are as follows: 

 

(A) Secretary 
(B) Health Service (LPN /RN) 

(C) Paraprofessional (Personal Care and Instructional) 
(D) Supervision Aides 

(C) Food Service   

(D) Custodian 
(E) Maintenance  

 
 

04 Tie Breaks.  If two or more persons have equal seniority dates, ties will be broken 
by drawing of lots. 

 

DRAFT



 Page 11 of 33 TBD 

05 Seniority Lists.  Seniority lists shall be prepared for each seniority group and revised 
where necessary every twelve (12) months.  The list shall be given to the Association 

President each October 1 who shall have the responsibility to post the list in each 
building for a period of 30 days to identify any exceptions after which the list will be 

deemed by both parties to be correct.  Appropriate service information shall be shown 

thereon to permit application of various seniority provisions. 
 

 
Article IX 

 
Layoffs and Recall/Vacancies and Transfers 

 

9-1 Layoff and Recall.  Layoffs shall be made in the inverse order of seniority.  Employees 
affected by layoffs who have the requisite seniority shall have the right to bump back to 

positions previously held within the classification; the employees may bump back within 
the same classification.  The employer shall establish a recall list for those persons who 

have been laid off under the provisions of this article in the inverse order of such layoff.  

This list shall be used in the order of seniority to fill vacancies within a classification from 
which the persons on the preference list may have been furloughed or laid off.  In the 

event a person refuses an offer of a position under this section, he shall be dropped from 
the list.  Seniority for the purpose of this section shall be deemed to be length of 

continuous service with the school district.    
 

9-2  Vacancies and Transfers. 

 
01 Posting. 

  
(A) When a job vacancy occurs within the bargaining unit and the employer wishes 

to have it filled, the employer agrees to post such vacancy through district email 

five (5) days prior to the filling of such job vacancy unless an emergency (i.e., 
fire/flood) requires a lesser period of time. 

 
(B) The notice will state the qualifications required, how the application is to be 

made and deadline for submission. 

       
02 Filling Vacancies.   

 
(A) Employees who wish to apply for the vacancy shall file their application within 

the prescribed time limit.  In filling the vacancy, the following shall be 
considered:  

                                                                          

(1)  Skill and ability to perform the work 
(2)  Physical fitness 

(3)  Seniority in the school district 
 

(B) Successful applicants shall be appointed and a sixty (60) day qualifying period 

shall be placed in effect.  Those who do not demonstrate competency in 
performing their job within the sixty (60) days shall return to their original job 

or prior status. 
 

(C)Transfer Hourly Rate. Current employees transferring to a new classification 
will be placed at a higher level under the new classification to maintain a 

comparable rate to their old wage or will receive the proper rate recognizing 

DRAFT



 Page 12 of 33 TBD 

years of service within their new classification, whichever provides a greater 
wage. 

 
(D)  Substituting: Any employee substituting in a different job classification will 

receive either his/her current rate or his/her level’s rate in the other 

classification, whichever is greater. 
 

(E) Summer Employment.  Part-time employees will be given consideration to 
accept a temporary position within the bargaining unit for a period of up to 

ninety (90) working days, if the regular employee is absent or if a summer 
position is available.  The employee will receive the normal job rate of pay for 

this temporary period.  No benefits will be paid to the employee during this 

temporary working period. 
 

(F) Transfers between July 1, 2023 and September 31, 2023. Due to the 
change in full-time/part-time designation in the 2023-2024 school year, special 

consideration to the seniority status of employees (as defined in Article 8-2 of 

this agreement) will be given when changing the regular working hours of each 
position, such that the more senior qualified bargaining unit member will have 

transfer rights into or away from a position with increasing hours depending on 
the employee’s preference. 

 
 

Article X 

 
Hours and Working Conditions 

 
 

10-1 Work Day / Work Year Expectations: 

 
(A)   Secretary. Secretaries shall be employed for a minimum of ten (10) months and  

        up to twelve (12) months. The workday for secretaries shall not exceed seven and  
        one-half (7.5) hours and the work-week shall not exceed thirty-seven and one-half  

        (37.5) hours. The immediate supervisor shall establish the beginning and ending of  

        the workday for secretaries.  Secretaries shall not be assigned to monitor or 
        supervise students as part of their normal duties. 

 
(B)   Instructional and Personal Care Paraprofessional: Instructional and Personal  

        Care Paraprofessionals shall normally be employed for 185 days per year. The  
        number of hours employed per day and per week for each employee shall be  

        determined at the time of hiring., The immediate supervisor shall establish the  

        beginning and end time for each day. Paraprofessionals shall not be assigned to  
        perform instruction except in the presence of, or under the direction of, a certified  

        professional. The district will provide training as needed or as required by law. 
 

(C)   Food Service Staff: All food service employees shall normally be employed for 183 

        days per year. The number of hours employed per day and per week for each new  
        employee shall be determined at the time of hiring, but may be altered for  

        operational purposes at any time. The immediate supervisor shall determine the  
        beginning and ending of the workday for food service employees. The district shall  

        provide training as needed or as required by law. 
 

(D)   Maintenance and Custodian: All full-time maintenance and custodial staff shall  

DRAFT



 Page 13 of 33 TBD 

         normally be employed for twelve (12) months and the workday shall be -8 hours.   
         Part-time maintenance and custodians shall work up to 6.5 hours per day.  The  

         immediate supervisor shall determine the beginning and ending of the workday.  
         Shift assignments may change to align with operational needs throughout the year.   

         The district shall provide training as needed or as required by law. 

 
(E)    Supervision Aides: All Supervision aides shall normally be employed for 181  

         days per year. The number of hours employed per day and per week for each  
         employee shall be determined at the time of hiring, but may be altered for  

         operational purposes at any time. Supervision aides are responsible for the  

         supervision of students in non-instructional settings such as cafeterias,  
         playgrounds, busses, etc.  Supervision aides shall not provide instructional  

         support for students the immediate supervisor shall establish the beginning and  
         end time for each day. The district will provide training as needed or as required  

         by law. 
 

              (F)  Health Support Staff: Health Support staff shall normally be employed for 185  

                    days per year. The work day shall not exceed 6.5 hours per day.  The number of  
                    hours employed per day and per week for each employee shall be determined at  

                    the time of hiring, but may be altered for operational purposes at any time.  The  
                    immediate supervisor shall establish the beginning and end time for each day. The  

                    district will provide training as needed or as required by law 

 
   (a) The provisions of 10-1.01 shall not be construed:  

 
(1) As a guarantee of any minimum number of hours of work either per day, 

week or year; or 
(2) As a limitation on the number of hours of work which the employer may 

require. 

(3)   Daily wok schedule will be set annually by the supervising administrator 
by August 1. Changes may be made at any time to meet emergency or 

unforeseen staffing needs.  
 

02 Changes to the above normal workday, work year, or work hours per day may be 

made by the administration in emergency situations or for special programs. 
 

03 Work week begins at 12:00 midnight on Sunday and ends at 11:59 p.m. on the 
following Saturday. 

 

04 Full-time is defined as those working more than sixty-five (65) hours during a pay 
period. 

 
05 Part-time is defined as those working less than or equal to sixty-five (65) hours during 

a pay period.     
 

06 Employees working less than or equal to sixty-five (65) hours per pay period are 

considered part-time in status and are not eligible for paid holidays (except Christmas 
Day and New Year’s Eve) and a longevity bonus. 

 
07 If the child cared for by a personal care paraprofessional is absent, the 

paraprofessional will report and be re-assigned for the day by the principal.   

 

DRAFT



 Page 14 of 33 TBD 

08 In-service.  The administration will schedule appropriate in-service training days as 
determined by the administration.  Employees will be compensated at their regular 

hourly rate for attending such training, if not regularly scheduled on that day.  A 
minimum of 5 days’ notice will be provided for non-scheduled days.  

 

09 Availability of Student Medications. The district will make available a secured 
area for students to obtain their medication container and take the appropriate 

medicine.  The district agrees to hold harmless any bargaining unit employee who 
oversees a student’s self-administration of medication.  The district agrees to defend 

and indemnify bargaining unit employees against liability in the performance of this 
activity.  In these instances, the parent/guardian must have provided written consent 

requesting that a prescription and/or a non-prescription medication is to be made 

available to their child(ren) during school hours. 
 

10-2  Breaks and Lunch. 
 

01 Breaks.  Each work day each employee who works eight (8) hours per day shall 

receive two (2) fifteen-minute breaks.  Each employee working seven and a half hours 
(7.5) shall receive two (2) ten-minute breaks.  Each employee working four (4) hours 

or more per day shall receive one (1) fifteen-minute break per day.  The above-
mentioned breaks shall be scheduled by the immediate supervisor. 

 
02 Lunch.  Each employee, who works five-and one half (5.5) or more hours per day, 

shall be provided with a thirty (30) minute duty-free lunch period for each work day.  

Lunch periods shall be unpaid for each employee working the first shift and paid for 
each employee working a shift other than the first shift. 

 
10-3  Reporting.   

 

01 Emergency Closings.  Employees who are notified not to report for work on what 
would normally be a scheduled work day shall not have his or her pay reduced by 

virtue of such absence except for emergency school closings.  However, employees 
who report for work on days when an emergency closing occurs shall be paid a 

minimum of two (2) hours wages provided the employee’s time card has record of 

those hours worked.   
 

02 Failure to Report.  Employees who are scheduled to report for work and fail to do 
so shall have deducted from his or her pay an amount of money on a pro-rata basis 

for such absence. 
 

 

10-4  Overtime and Temporary Assignments. 
 

01 The employer agrees to pay one and one-half (1.5) the employee’s regular hourly rate 
of pay exclusive of any premium of differential pay for work under the following 

conditions: 

 
(A) Work performed in excess of forty (40) hours in any one (1) week. 

 
(B) Work performed in excess of eight (8) hours in any one (1) day. 

 

DRAFT



 Page 15 of 33 TBD 

(C) Work performed in a managerial position shall be paid at a rate of the job 
classification plus $3.00 per hour.  This work shall be shared equally between 

employees in the effected classification. 
 

(D) During a temporary food service assignment, an employee will be paid an 

additional $1.50/hour during that assignment.  An exception to this provision 
will be in the cafeteria to receive the higher rate only if coverage is needed for 

longer than two (2) consecutive days and the higher rate will take effect on the 
third (3rd) day.  Further, a Café Worker on pay level “A” who assumes the 

duties of Asst. Head Cook or Head Cook will be paid $0.25/hour in lieu of the 
$1.50/hour. 

 

(E)  For temporary assignments specified in subsections (c) and (d), the hourly 
compensation earned shall be the regular hourly rate used in calculating 

overtime. 
 

(F) For purposes of computing overtime, paid holidays, vacation days, personal 

days and sick leave days count as consecutive workdays. 
 

02 The employer agrees to pay double the employees’ regular hourly rate of pay 
exclusive of any premium or differential pay for work performed on Sunday, provided 

the Sunday is the 7th consecutive work day. 
 

03 There shall be no pyramiding of overtime.  The payment of overtime for any hour 

excludes that hour from consideration of overtime payment on any other basis.                                  
 

04 Employees working special events during hours other than the assigned working hours 
shall receive their regular hourly rate of pay.  Employment for such events shall be 

offered on a rotating basis in order of seniority, with the most senior employees 

offered such work first.  The head cook or assistant head cook is required at full 
banquets and supersedes the rotation process.  If this work constitutes overtime as 

defined in 10-4a and 10-4b, overtime wages will be paid.  
 

05 Special Directives.  All special directives and special instructions which vary from 

the regular work assignment shall be in writing, dated, and signed by the supervisor 
in charge.  Employees shall not be held liable for full completion of their regular duties 

on a day which they are required to perform a special directive. 
 

 
10-5 Substitutes.  The employer agrees to maintain a list of qualified persons sufficient to 

serve as substitutes for regular employees who may be absent on any given work day. 

 
10-6 Direct Deposit.  Each employee shall receive his or her regular wages through direct 

deposit to the depository of his or her choice. 
 

10-7 Breakfast Practices.  As vacancies occur in the breakfast program, such positions shall 

be posted in accordance with Article IX, Section 9-2. Current practices in each building 
scheduling work time shall be maintained until such time as there is a vacancy. 

 
 

     Article XI 
 

DRAFT



 Page 16 of 33 TBD 

Vacations and Holidays 
 

 For purposes of this article, there shall be three (3) classifications of employees: 
 

01 Full-time employees working 260 days per year. 

02 Full-time employees working less than 260 days. 
03 Part-time employees (see 10-1.05 for definition of part-time) 

 
 

 
11-1 Vacations. 

 

01 Full-time employees working 260 days. 
 

(A) 0 year - 1 year           10 days prorated (to June 30th) 
(B) 1 year - 8 years         10 days        

(C) 9 years - 18 years      15 days 

(D) 19 years and over       20 days 
 

(1) Vacation days are earned on a monthly basis (i.e. 10 days divided by 12 
months = .833 vacation earned days per month) throughout the year.  

The payroll department shall distribute a listing each July to all employee's 
indicating the number of days that they have earned through June 30th.  

If an employee leaves or retires during the fiscal year, vacation will be 

prorated through the final day worked. 
(2) Vacation begins to accrue at the next level’s monthly allocation beginning 

at 8 years, 1 month (1.25 days/month) and 18 years, 1 month (1.667 
days/month). 

 

02 Eligibility. 
  

(A) The eligibility date for paid vacations shall be the employees’ anniversary date 
of hire and said date shall be controlling for purposes of determining vacation 

and vacation pay eligibility. 

 
(B) Length of service shall be computed from the employees first day of continuous 

full-time employment within this bargaining unit including approved leaves of 
absence. 

 
03 Scheduling.   

 

(A) Normal Scheduling.  It is the responsibility of the employer to administer the 
vacation program.  Normally, vacations will be taken during the time school is 

closed and prior to its reopening.  The scheduling of vacations shall be governed 
by the work requirements that are determined by the employer.  In the selection 

of vacation dates, preference as between the employees shall be made on the 

basis of seniority. 
 

(B) During the school year.  No more than a total of fourteen (14) vacation days 
shall be taken at the discretion of the employee from the opening of the school 

year to the closing of the school year without district approval. No more than 
five (5) consecutive vacation days may be taken when school is in session 

without prior district approval. 

DRAFT



 Page 17 of 33 TBD 

 
(C) As of June 30, of each year, a maximum of 20 vacation days can be carried 

over to the next year. All days in excess of 20 days carry-over will be lost at 
that time. 

 

 
11-2 Holidays. 

 
01 Full-time employees working 260 days per year (Holidays – 13). 

 
(A) New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day (2) 

(B) Good Friday 

(C) Memorial Day 
(D) July 3 (if July 3 falls on a Saturday or Sunday, then the preceding Friday will be 

the effective holiday. 
(E) July 4 

(F) Labor Day 

(G) Thanksgiving Day, Friday, and Monday after Thanksgiving. (3) 
(I) Christmas Eve, Christmas Day and day after Christmas (3) 

 
 

02 Full-time employees working less than 260 days (Holidays – 9). 
 

(A) New Year’s Eve and New Year’s Day (2) 

(B) Friday before Easter and Monday after (2) 
(D) Memorial Day 

(E) Thanksgiving Day and Friday after (2) 
(F) Christmas Eve and Christmas Day (2) 

 

03 Part-time employees. (Holidays – 2) 
 

(A) Christmas Day 
(B) New Year’s Eve     

 

 
04 If a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be taken as a holiday; if 

the holiday falls on a Sunday and the Sunday holiday is not celebrated on a Monday, 
employees shall be given a day off in lieu of such holiday.  The day in lieu of such 

holiday shall be scheduled by mutual agreement between the employee and his/her 
supervisor. 

 

05 An employee must have worked his/her last full scheduled workday prior to the 
Holiday, unless his/her absence is due to vacation, sick or personal leave in order to 

be compensated for said holiday.  In certain instances, such as a snow day or planned 
school activity (May Day, building-wide picnic, etc.), the last full scheduled workday 

may not be the day immediately preceding the Holiday. 

 
 

Article XII 
 

Temporary Leaves of Absence 
 

 

DRAFT



 Page 18 of 33 TBD 

12-1 Sick Leave and Unpaid Part-Time Leave 
 

01 Each full-time and part-time employee covered by this agreement shall be entitled to 
sick leave in accordance with the following.  The Board, after three (3) consecutive 

days of absence, shall have the right at any time to require proof of sickness or injury.  

All full-time employees shall be entitled to ten (10) days sick leave per year of which 
five (5) may be used for illness or injury in the immediate family.  Unused days shall 

be allowed to accumulate. Regular part-time employees shall receive (2) two sick days 
per year, cumulative from year to year. The sick day will be based on the employee’s 

regular hours of work for part-time employees. 
 

02 Accounting.  Members of the bargaining unit shall be given a written accounting of 

accumulated sick leave days no later than September 30 of each year. 
 

03 Medical Appointments.  Employees working on 2nd shift are limited to using ½ day 
(4 hours) of sick leave per occurrence for medical and related appointments. 

 

04 Regular part-time employees are permitted to use up to five (5) unpaid days as any 
combination of sick leave or unpaid days for personal reasons. These days shall be 

non-cumulative.  The use of these days as sick days is bound by the other 
requirements of this section. 

 
(A)  If a regular part-time employee has exhausted the five (5) unpaid days provided 

in 12-1.04, any further requests for unpaid leave during the school year must 

either be accompanied by a physician’s certification or must be approved by the 
Superintendent prior to taking the leave. 

 
(B)  If a regular part-time employee does not comply with the provisions of 12-1.04A, 

that employee shall be subject to disciplinary action by the District. 

 
 

12-2  Personal Days.   
 

01 Each full-time employee in the bargaining unit shall have two (2) personal days.  Not 

more than three (3) employees per classification shall be off on any one day from any 
building.  The administration, at their discretion, may expand the above quota per 

building, should an emergency request be made by an employee in the bargaining 
unit. The administrator’s decision is not subject to challenge. 

 
02  Personal leave days may be accumulated up to five (5). Days in excess of five (5) on 

July 1, will be lost. 

 
 

12-3 Bereavement Leave. 
 

01 Each employee covered by this agreement will be granted three (3) days death leave 

as provided for in Section 1154 of the Pennsylvania School Code for father, mother, 
brother, sister, son, daughter, husband, wife, parent-in-law, step-parent, step-child or 

near relative who resides in the same household or any person with whom the 
employee has made his/her home.  Each employee covered by this agreement will be 

granted one (1) day death leave for:  first cousin, grandfather, grandmother, aunt, 
uncle, niece, nephew, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-law. 

 

DRAFT



 Page 19 of 33 TBD 

02 Such leave must be used during the period from the date of death to the day following 
the funeral. Bereavement leave may not be used to handle family and/or estate 

matters relating to the affairs of the decedent when the decedent is the employee’s 

parent, spouse or child. 

03 Authorized days off shall be paid for as if they were holidays. 

 
04 The employee upon approval of the Superintendent shall be given additional time off, 

without pay, to attend funerals not covered under this article as the exigency of the 
case may warrant.  Such approval shall not be unreasonably with-held provided the 

work schedule can be maintained. 
 

 

12-4 Legal Leave.   
 

01 Any time an employee is summoned for jury duty (non-voluntary) or subpoenaed to 
testify in any judicial or quasi-judicial hearing, the Board agrees to pay the difference 

between any appearance fee compensation and the employee’s regular daily wage. 

 
 

 
Article XIII 

 
Extended Leaves of Absence 

 

 
13-1 Family Medical Leave Act Leaves. 

 
01 The Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) is applicable to eligible employees according to 

federal regulations. Child bearing leave is a portion of Parental leave for which the 

FMLA will apply.  FMLA leave will be determined using a rolling twelve (12) month 
basis. 

 
(A) Parental Leave 

               

(1) Full-time and part-time employees of the East Lycoming School District 
shall be provided with leave related to child-bearing and child-rearing 

which shall be considered parental leave under the following provisions. 
 

(a) Child-Bearing Leave. 
        

 Child Bearing leave shall be deemed a medical disability certified by 

a physician for a female employee. The female employee may use 
sick/personal leave for the child bearing portion of the leave at their 

discretion. Health/dental insurance, less any applicable employee 
premium contribution, will be paid by the district for 12 weeks. 

 

(b) Child-Rearing Leave. 
   

 Child Rearing leave shall be granted to: 
   

(i) Employees at the conclusion of a child-bearing leave. 
 

DRAFT



 Page 20 of 33 TBD 

(ii) Employees who are parents of new-born infants, or who 
become parents of an adopted child of preschool age, 

immediately following the infant’s birth or adoption. 
 

(B) The following guidelines shall be observed: 

   
(1) The employee shall submit a written request for FMLA or parental leave 

to the Board no later than thirty (30) days prior to commencement of 
such leave unless medical complications necessitate an earlier date.  In 

the case of adoption, the written request shall be as soon as possible. 
 

(2) If both parents are employees of the district, only one (1) shall be entitled 

to additional child-rearing leave after the conclusion of any FMLA leave 
required by law. 

 
(3) Parental leave shall not exceed a maximum of one (1) year. 

 

(4) Child-rearing leave shall be without pay. The employee will be responsible 
for all insurance premiums while on child-rearing leave. 

 
(5) Pregnancy related disabilities will be treated in the same manner as other 

temporary disabilities.  Therefore, an employee is entitled to use 
accumulated sick leave for the period of time she is disabled because of 

pregnancy, childbirth or abortion. Disability shall be affirmed by a 

statement from a physician. 
 

(6) The employee shall, upon making a request for FMLA or parental leave, 
indicate the anticipated date of return from leave.  Once the date has 

been approved, it can be changed only by mutual consent of the 

employee and the Board.  Following the birth of the child, the employee 
shall reaffirm her intention of returning as scheduled. 

 
(7) On returning to service from FMLA or parental leave, the employee shall 

be returned to the same position occupied prior to the leave unless the 

previous position does not exist.  In the event the previous position has 
been abolished, the employee will be returned to a position for which 

he/she is properly certified.  Upon returning from leave, the employee 
will be placed in the same position on the salary schedule as on prior to 

the granting of the leave. 
 

(8) The School District shall continue the payment of health/dental insurance 

premiums, less any applicable employee premium contribution, while an 
employee is on FMLA or child bearing leave up to twelve (12) weeks from 

the start of the leave.  At this time, the employee shall have the option 
to pay the premiums at the tiered rate. 

 

 The use of the twelve (12) weeks of FMLA insurance coverage may come 
after the use of insurance coverage provided during paid sick and 

personal leave days at the discretion of the employee.  The use of paid 
sick and/or personal leave days applies only to a serious health condition 

of an employee or an employee on child bearing leave. 
 

DRAFT



 Page 21 of 33 TBD 

(9) In case of incomplete pregnancy or death of the child, an application for 
return to duty may be considered at an earlier date than those specified 

above. Upon the recommendation of the employee’s physician, the Board 
shall approve the return. 

 

(C) Health/Family Emergency Leave 
  

(1) In the event of an immediate family member’s health or emergency 
condition, the employee has several options: 

 
(a) Utilization of up to five sick days as per contract, 

(b) Utilization of personal leave, 

(c) Request FMLA leave, and/or  
(d) Upon written request, the Board of Education may agree to 

consider the use of additional sick/personal leave for a family health 
emergency. 

 

13-4 Emergency/Discretionary Leave.   
 

01 An employee covered by this agreement may apply for an emergency/discretionary 
leave of absence, without pay, for any reason.  Such leaves may be granted to the 

requesting employee upon the mutual agreement by the Association and the Board. 
 

 

 
 

 
Article XIV 

 

Insurances/Medical Benefits 
 

14-1 Required Medical Exams.   
 

01 All medical and physical examinations and tests that are required by the Board, 

excluding those required by the Pennsylvania School Code, the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania, or any agency thereof, shall be paid for by the Board. 

 
02 Hepatitis - B immunization shots will be provided at the expense of the district to 10 

employees per year.  The district will determine who will administer the shots and 
when. 

 

14-2 Medical Insurance 
   

01 Full-time.  All full-time employees, including nine (9), ten (10) and eleven (11) month 
employees, shall have provided for them full year medical coverage. 

02 Head Cooks. All Head cooks will qualify for medical coverage. 

 
02 Medical Plans.  Medical plans will be provided through the Lycoming County 

Insurance Consortium (LCIC) or other group mutually approved by the Board and 
Association. 

 
(A) The base plan provided to employees hired prior to July 1, 2016 is equivalent to 

BlueCare PPO Option “C”.  The base plan provided to employees hired on or after 

DRAFT



 Page 22 of 33 TBD 

July 1, 2016 is equivalent to qualified high deductible health plan, BlueCare PPO 
QCDHP-1 which thereafter shall have deductibles as per the IRS minimums for a 

qualified high deductible plan (QHDP). 
 

 

 PPO “C” 
 

(B) All employees with PPO Option “C” hired after July 1, 1994 will be required to 
pay 20% of the monthly tiered premium for the base medical plan. 

 
(C) All employees with PPO Option “C” hired previous to July 1, 1994 will be required 

to pay the following percentage of the monthly tiered premium for the base 

medical plan: 
 

      :  18% 
 

 

   QCDHP-1 
 

(D) For all employees hired on or after July 1, 2016 and for current employees who 
choose the QCDHP-1 plan, the district will establish a Health Savings Account 

(HSA) for active employees who are eligible and elect to receive health insurance 
benefits.  The district will contribute based on self-only or other coverage levels 

100% of the IRS minimum annual deductible in the first year of QCDHP-1 plan 

election and 50% of the IRS minimum annual deductible in the second year of 
QCDHP-1 plan election.  No district contribution will be made after the second 

year of coverage under the QCDHP-1 plan.  The District contribution to the 
employee’s HSA will be made prior to July 31 of each calendar year.   

 

(E) All employees who choose the QCDHP-1 will be required to pay the following 
percentage of the monthly tiered premium 8% 

 
(F) Once an employee is enrolled in a QCDHP, he/she must remain in a QCDHP 

unless he/she has opted out of health coverage.  If an employee re-enrolls, the 

employee will continue in the QCDHP. 
 

 
   Applicable to all Health Plans 

 
 

(G) Benefit changes are regularly made by insurance carriers to conform to 

regulatory guidelines, to address the availability of new procedures, and to 
implement carrier-wide plan design changes.  Changes, such as these, enacted 

by Blue Cross/Blue Shield or other mutually approved carrier will be applied to 
the LCIC plans. 

 

(H) The district will provide coverage for the employee, spouse and dependents at 
the tiered rate. 

 
(I) If both the employee and spouse are members of the bargaining units of the 

district, tiered coverage will be purchased under one tiered coverage only.  Any 
change in the employee’s status, including, but not limited to divorce or death 

DRAFT



 Page 23 of 33 TBD 

of spouse, will result in the employee being provided coverage immediately, if 
the employee is otherwise entitled to these benefits. 

 
(J) If, at any time the premium for a Medical Plan offered through the LCIC or other 

mutually approved group exceeds the threshold amount as stated in the Patient 

Protection and Affordable Care Act (PPACA) or “Cadillac Tax” so as to subject 
the Medical Plan to a tax or fee, the parties agree that such a tax or fee will be 

paid by the employees enrolled in that Medical Plan.  This amount is in addition 
to any monthly tiered premium employee contribution. 

 
(K) Employees who opt out of medical insurance coverage shall receive a sum of 

$1,500.  This amount shall be paid in two equal installments in December and 

June of each year.  If an employee subsequently needs to re-enroll due to a 
Qualifying Life Event, the $1,500 would be pro-rated over the course of that 

year.  An employee who is covered by the district under another employee’s 
district provided medical insurance is not eligible for this opt out benefit. 

 

 
14-3 Dental.   

 
01 Full-time.  All full-time employees, including nine (9), ten (10) and eleven (11) month 

employees, shall have provided for them full year dental coverage. 
 

02 Dental Plans.  The present dental insurance plan will be continued during the term 

of this agreement. 
 

(A) All employees hired after July 1, 1994 will be required to pay 20% of the tiered 
rate for the dental plan.  Employees hired previous to July 1, 1994 will be 

required to pay the following percentages of the tiered rate18%. 

 
(B) The district will provide coverage for the employee, spouse and dependents. 

 
(C) If both the employee and spouse are members of the bargaining units of the 

district, tiered coverage will be purchased under one tiered coverage only.  Any 

change in the employee’s status, including, but not limited to divorce or death 
of spouse, will result in the employee being provided coverage immediately, if 

the employee is otherwise entitled to these benefits.  
 

   
14-4 Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment.   

 

01 All full-time employees covered by this agreement shall be provided with life insurance, 
including accidental death and dismemberment, in the amount of $40,000.  The total 

cost is to be borne by the Board.  All new employees hired after 7/1/97 will be required 
to pay 20% of the premium.  Employees hired previous to 7/1/97 will be required to 

pay the following percentages of the premium18%. 

 
 

14-5 Disability Income Protection.   
 

01 The Board agrees that during the term of this agreement, it will continue the present 
disability income protection insurance program, and shall pay the total premium 

thereof.   All new employees hired after 7/1/97 will be required to pay 20% of the 

DRAFT



 Page 24 of 33 TBD 

premium.  Employees hired previous to 7/1/97 will be required to pay the following 
percentages of the premium 18% 

 
 

14-6 Worker’s Compensation.  

 
01 An individual collecting worker’s compensation may not collect greater than his/her 

normal salary by collecting sick benefits or disability benefits in conjunction with 
worker’s compensation. 

Article XV 
 

Wages 

 
15-1  Schedule (Appendix “B”).  Both parties agree that the hourly wages of the employees 

covered by this Agreement are accurately reflected in Appendix “B”. 
 

15-2 Notation of Hours.  Each employee shall receive on his/her pay stub an accurate 

accounting of hours worked.  Said accounting shall be on every check. 
 

15-3 Longevity.  Longevity payments will be paid during the month of December, prior to 
December 15th.  To be eligible for a longevity bonus payment, full-time and part-time 

employees must have completed continuous service in the district for the specified time.  
The longevity rate is listed below.  Employees shall receive payments only at the time 

indicated and shall not be eligible for further longevity payments until they complete the 

next five (5) year cycle.  Longevity payments are non-accumulative. 
 

                    5 years   -    $100.00  20 years $400.00 
                        10 years   -    $200.00  25 years $500.00 

                        15 years   -    $300.00  30 years $600.00 

 
15-4 Clock-out Rounding Rule.  The rounding rule for clocking-out at the end of a shift will 

be seven (7) minutes for all employees.  An employee working seven minutes or less into 
a quarter hour will have their time rounded backwards and an employee working 8 

minutes or more into a quarter hour will have their time rounded forward to the next 

quarter hour.  Employees should request prior authorization for hours worked in excess 
of their assigned work schedule. 

 
15-5 Employment in Multiple Positions.  If an employee voluntarily elects to work in 

multiple part-time positions which in total exceeds sixty-five hours per pay period (65), 
the employee will not be eligible for fringe benefits based on a full-time status. 

 

 
Article XVI 

 
Additional Compensation 

 

16-1  Mileage.  Employees covered by this agreement shall only use their personal automobiles 
on school business upon written authority by their immediate supervisor.  Such employees 

as are authorized in writing to use their automobiles for such purposes shall be reimbursed 
at the IRS rate per mile upon submission of the reimbursement form.   

 
16-2 Course Reimbursement.  Employees covered by this agreement who are requested by 

their supervisor to take a course, get a specific license, etc. shall be reimbursed for the 

DRAFT



 Page 25 of 33 TBD 

cost of the course and/or license; the employee shall be paid at their regular hourly rate 
for the in-class time involved in course work and/or license testing.  Compensation for 

mileage, traveling to and from a course, will follow the terms set forth in Article XVI, 
Section 16-1. 

 

01 Employees shall be reimbursed for pre-approved courses at actual cost for up to two 
(2) three credit courses per year with a maximum rate per credit not to exceed the 

state university rate (i.e., Bloomsburg University).  Reimbursement shall not be made 
for fees or textbooks.  Courses must be related to the employee's current job and be 

pre-approved at the discretion of the Superintendent. 
 

16-3  Retirement Bonus.  An employee may choose one of the following options: 

 
Option 1 

 
Each employee who shall retire during the term of this agreement shall be paid within 

thirty (30) days after his/her effective retirement date a benefit of $500.00.  Such 

retirement benefit shall be paid only when the retiring employee meets the following 
eligibility requirements: 

 
(a) Shall have notified the Board of his or her intention to retire at least six 

(6) months in advance of his or her retirement date. 
 

(b)  Have been approved for retirement benefits by the Public School 

Employees’ Retirement Fund. 
 

Option 2 
 

Upon retirement each full-time employee with a minimum of 10 years of service shall 

receive thirty ($30) dollars for each unused sick day up to a maximum of 125 days. 

 
16-4 Retirement Medical/Dental Benefits.  Upon retirement and for a period not to 

exceed ten (10) years or until the former employee is eligible for Medicare, a full-time 

employee is eligible to have his or her individual health/dental insurance paid for by the 

District only when the full-time retiring employee meets the following eligibility 
requirements: 

 
01 Shall have notified the Board of his or her intention to retire at least six (6) months in 

advance of his or her retirement date.  

 
02 Has been approved for retirement benefits by the Public School Employees 

Retirement System. 
 

03 Is at least fifty-five (55) years of age during the calendar year (January 1-December 
31) For the purpose of the allocation chart the retirement age determined in the Jan. 

1-Dec. 31 time period will be truncated.  

 
04 Must have 15 years full-time actual service in ELSD. Years of service purchased will 

not count toward the 15-year requirement. 
 

05 If eligible, the full-time employee must apply for and contribute on a monthly basis 

any PSERS premium assistance (currently $100/month) to the school district until 

DRAFT



 Page 26 of 33 TBD 

      eligible for a government sponsored health care program or until the allocation 
amount is depleted 

 
06 Full-time employees retiring after June 30, 2006 desiring other than individual 

coverage for medical/dental insurance will be responsible for paying ELSD 100% of 

the difference between the two monthly premiums. 
 

07 If the retiree requests individual dental insurance, it will be included for the same 
time period the retiree is covered by the medical insurance. 

 
08 The amount of money available to pay for the medical/dental insurance is 

determined for each retiree based on their PSER’S years of service, age, and highest 

average 3-year’s salary as determined by PSERS according to the Allocation Chart 
listed below. The allocation percentage is determined by adding the PSER’S years of 

service rounded off to the whole year (.5 and higher rounded up, .49 and lower 
rounded down) added to the retiree age (sub-paragraph (3)) as per the table listed 

below.  On a monthly basis, the gross premiums for medical and dental insurance 

will be deducted from the retiree’s allocation.  An annual statement will be provided 
to each retiree during the month of June indicating the balance of their allocation 

and the premiums for the upcoming fiscal year. 
 

09 Any allocation amount not used by the retiree (death or eligibility for a government 
sponsored health care program) will revert to the district. 

          

10 The parties agree that all former retirees currently receiving retire health insurance 
that are eligible to receive PSERS premium assistance (currently $100/month) must 

apply and contribute the money to the school district on a monthly/quarterly basis 
effective July 1, 2007. All persons retiring in the 2006-07 school year and beyond are 

also required if eligible to forward the PSERS premium assistance to the district. This 

will end when district insurance coverage terminates. 
 

11 The BlueCare PPO “C” or QCDHP-1 plan, whichever plan the employee is enrolled in 
immediately prior to retirement, will be the base plan for that retiree.  Any retiree 

may opt for an upgraded plan and pay for the differential at their expense. 

 
12 This provision of the Retirement Medical/Dental Benefits will end with the last 

effective day of the contract. 
 

 
Allocation Chart 

 

  PSER’S Yrs. Service, plus age        Allocation Percent 
 

    90+      100% 
    89       97% 

    88       94% 

    87       91% 
    86       88% 

    85       85% 
    84       82% 

    83       79% 
    82       76% 

    81       73% 

DRAFT



 Page 27 of 33 TBD 

    80       70% 
    79       67% 

    78       64% 
    77       61% 

    76       58% 

    75       55% 
    74       52% 

    73       49% 
    72       46% 

    71       43% 
    70       40% 

                     Does not qualify          0% 

                below 70 (15 yrs. Age 55) 
     

 
16-5  Clothing Allowance.  All employees with a classification of maintenance on July 1 will 

receive a $75.00 clothing allowance on or before September 1 of each year of this 

contract. 
 

Article XVII 
 

Miscellaneous 
 

17-1  No Strike or Lockout.  The Board agrees that it will not conduct nor cause to be 

conducted a lockout during the term of this agreement, and the Association agrees that 
neither it nor any of its members shall engage in a strike (as the term “strike” is defined 

in Act 195) during the term of this agreement.  The Association further agrees that if it or 
any of its members shall engage in a strike as herein defined during the term of this 

agreement then the wages and fringe benefits shall be suspended during the period of 

such strike. 
 

17-2  Separability Clause.  The parties agree that, if any provision of this agreement or any 
application of this agreement to any employee or group of employees is held to be 

contrary to law, then such provision or application shall not be deemed valid and 

subsisting, except to the extent permitted by law, but all other provisions or applications 
shall continue in full force and effect. 

      
 It is further agreed that within ten (10) days of receipt of notification of the court’s actions, 

negotiations shall commence, during which a new agreement on such matters shall be 
reached. 

     

 In the event an agreement is not reached within twenty (20) days after negotiations have 
begun, the matter shall be referred to binding arbitration under the rules and regulations 

of the American Arbitration Association. 
      

 All understandings and agreements reached under this procedure shall be reduced to 

writing, signed by each party, and made a part of the collective bargaining agreement. 
 

17-3  Contract Controlling.  Both parties agree that the specific terms of this agreement 
which are in conflict with the present policies of the Board on the effective date of this 

agreement, or as they may be promulgated during the term of this agreement, shall be 
subordinate to this agreement and, wherever the same shall conflict, this agreement shall 

control. 

DRAFT



 Page 28 of 33 TBD 

 
17-4  Savings Clause.  Nothing contained herein shall be construed to deny or restrain any 

employee such rights as are mandated by law; including but not limited to the Public 
School Code of 1949, as amended, and the Public Employee Relations Act, Act 195, but 

such rights shall be deemed in addition to those provided herein. 

 
 

 
 

Article XVIII 
 

Duration 

 
 

 
18-1  This agreement shall take effect at 12:01 am on July 1, 2023 and shall be in full force and 

effect through 12:00 midnight June 30, 2028, unless otherwise explicitly agreed. 

 
      In witness whereof, the Association has caused this agreement to be signed by its 

President and Secretary, and the Board has caused this agreement to be signed by its 
President and attested by its Secretary and its corporate seal to be placed thereon, all on 

the date and year first above written. 
 

 

  East Lycoming Educational Support 
  Professional Association,               East Lycoming School District                                                            

  ESPA/PSEA/NEA     
 

 

By                by        
             President                               President 

 
 

 

By                by        
             Secretary                              Secretary 

 
  DRAFT



 Page 29 of 33 TBD 

Appendix “A” 
 

 
 

    Grievance Report Form 

 
 

 
Grievance #     :  East Lycoming School District 

 
 

Grievance Report 

 
 

            
 

    Building Assignment  Name of Grievant    Date Filed 

 
 

            
 

Step I 
 

 

A.   Date cause of grievance occurred.      
 

B.   1. Statement of grievance:         
 

                      

 
                      

 
                      

 

 
     2. Relief sought:           

 
                      

 
                      

 

                      
 

 
Signature          Date      

 

This form must be signed and dated by the person filing the grievance.  

DRAFT



 Page 30 of 33 TBD 

 
C.   Disposition by supervisor:           

 
            

 

                      
 

                      
 

 
 

Signature          Date      

 
 

 
 D.   Position of Grievant and/or Association:          

 

            
 

                      
 

                      
 

 

Signature          Date      
 

 
 

Step II 

 
 

A.   Date received by Superintendent or designee:      
 

B.   Disposition of Superintendent or designee:         

 
            

 
                      

 
                      

 

 
Signature          Date      

 
  

DRAFT



 Page 31 of 33 TBD 

 
C.   Position of grievant and/or Association:          

 
            

 

                      
 

                      
 

 
Signature          Date      

 

 
Step III 

 
 

A.   Date received by Board of education or designee:     

 
B.   Disposition of Board:            

 
            

 
                      

 

                      
 

 
 

Signature          Date      

 
 

     Note.  If additional space is needed in reporting any sections, attach additional sheets. 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

DRAFT



 Page 32 of 33 TBD 

 

APPENDIX “B”     ELESPA Wage Schedule 
 

 

Group 
Level 

or YOS 
2022-23 
Increase 

2023-24 
Increase 

2024-25 
Increase 

2025-26 
Increase 

2026-27 
Increase 

2027-28 
Increase 

    0.36 0.75 0.40 0.40 0.40 0.40 

  1/0-4 12.54 13.29 13.69 14.09 14.49 14.89 

  2/5-9 12.94 13.69 14.09 14.49 14.89 15.29 

Supervisory Aide 3/10-14 13.34 14.09 14.49 14.89 15.29 15.69 

  4/15-19 13.74 14.49 14.89 15.29 15.69 16.09 

  5/20-24 14.14 14.89 15.29 15.69 16.09 16.49 

  6/25-29 14.54 15.29 15.69 16.09 16.49 16.89 

  7/30+ 14.94 15.69 16.09 16.49 16.89 17.29 

                

  1/0-4 12.54 13.79 14.19 14.59 14.99 15.39 

  2/5-9 12.94 14.19 14.59 14.99 15.39 15.79 

Instructional Aide 3/10-14 13.34 14.59 14.99 15.39 15.79 16.19 

& 4/15-19 13.74 14.99 15.39 15.79 16.19 16.59 

Personal Care Aide 5/20-24 14.14 15.39 15.79 16.19 16.59 16.99 
 6/25-29 14.54 15.79 16.19 16.59 16.99 17.39 

  7/30+ 14.94 16.19 16.59 16.99 17.39 17.79 

                

Head Cook 1/0-4 16.40 17.15 17.55 17.95 18.35 18.75 

  2/5-9 16.80 17.55 17.95 18.35 18.75 19.15 

  3/10-14 17.20 17.95 18.35 18.75 19.15 19.55 

  4/15-19 17.60 18.35 18.75 19.15 19.55 19.95 

  5/20-24 18.00 18.75 19.15 19.55 19.95 20.35 

  6/25-29 18.40 19.15 19.55 19.95 20.35 20.75 

  7/30+ 18.80 19.55 19.95 20.35 20.75 21.15 

  A 19.68 20.43 20.83 21.23 21.63 22.03 

                

Asst. Head Cook 1/0-4 15.07 15.82 16.22 16.62 17.02 17.42 

  2/5-9 15.47 16.22 16.62 17.02 17.42 17.82 

  3/10-14 15.87 16.62 17.02 17.42 17.82 18.22 

  4/15-19 16.27 17.02 17.42 17.82 18.22 18.62 

  5/20-24 16.67 17.42 17.82 18.22 18.62 19.02 

  6/25-29 17.07 17.82 18.22 18.62 19.02 19.42 

  7/30+ 17.47 18.22 18.62 19.02 19.42 19.82 

                

Café Worker 1/0-4 12.54 13.29 13.69 14.09 14.49 14.89 

  2/5-9 12.94 13.69 14.09 14.49 14.89 15.29 

  3/10-14 13.34 14.09 14.49 14.89 15.29 15.69 

  4/15-19 13.74 14.49 14.89 15.29 15.69 16.09 

  5/20-24 14.14 14.89 15.29 15.69 16.09 16.49 

DRAFT



 Page 33 of 33 TBD 

  6/25-29 14.54 15.29 15.69 16.09 16.49 16.89 

  7/30+ 14.94 15.69 16.09 16.49 16.89 17.29 

  A 19.25 20.00 20.40 20.80 21.20 21.60 

                

Custodian 1/0-4 13.61 14.36 14.76 15.16 15.56 15.96 

  2/5-9 14.01 14.76 15.16 15.56 15.96 16.36 

  3/10-14 14.41 15.16 15.56 15.96 16.36 16.76 

  4/15-19 14.81 15.56 15.96 16.36 16.76 17.16 

  5/20-24 15.21 15.96 16.36 16.76 17.16 17.56 

  6/25-29 15.61 16.36 16.76 17.16 17.56 17.96 

  7/30+ 16.01 16.76 17.16 17.56 17.96 18.36 

  B 16.64 17.39 17.79 18.19 18.59 18.99 

                

Maintenance 1/0-4 16.38 17.13 17.53 17.93 18.33 18.73 

  2/5-9 16.88 17.63 18.03 18.43 18.83 19.23 

  3/10-14 17.38 18.13 18.53 18.93 19.33 19.73 

  4/15-19 17.88 18.63 19.03 19.43 19.83 20.23 

  5/20-24 18.38 19.13 19.53 19.93 20.33 20.73 

  6/25-29 18.88 19.63 20.03 20.43 20.83 21.23 

  7/30+ 18.77 19.52 19.92 20.32 20.72 21.12 

  A 23.84 24.59 24.99 25.39 25.79 26.19 

                

Secretary/LPN 1/0-4 14.62 15.37 15.77 16.17 16.57 16.97 

  2/5-9 15.02 15.77 16.17 16.57 16.97 17.37 

  3/10-14 15.42 16.17 16.57 16.97 17.37 17.77 

  4/15-19 15.82 16.57 16.97 17.37 17.77 18.17 

  5/20-24 16.22 16.97 17.37 17.77 18.17 18.57 

  6/25-29 16.62 17.37 17.77 18.17 18.57 18.97 

  7/30+ 17.02 17.77 18.17 18.57 18.97 19.37 

  A 17.48 18.23 18.63 19.03 19.43 19.83 
 

 
• New employees may be placed at the discretion of the district at any existing pay rate depending on job 

experience, qualifications or operational need. 
• New hires will move from their beginning year wage rate to a subsequent year’s wage rate by the combination 

of the years of service component and the yearly column increase. 
 
 
 

DRAFT



 
DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 

 

Dr. Mark Stamm 

Superintendent 

 

Cori Cotner 

Director of Curriculum 

 

Heather Burke 

Business Manager 

East Lycoming School District  
 

349 Cemetery St. 

Hughesville, PA 17737 

 

PH: 570-584-2131 

FX: 570-584-5701 

 

www.elsd.org  

OFFICERS 

 

Richard L. Michael 

President 

 

Michael A. Mamrak 

Vice President 

 

Donna Gavitt 

Treasurer  

 

 pg. 1 

 

February 21, 2023  

 

Re: Recommendation to hire Mr. Bryan McCaffery 

 

Members of the Board, 

 

It is my pleasure to recommend Mr. Bryan McCaffery as the new Facilities Director for the East Lycoming 

School District.  Mr. McCaffery possesses an extensive background in plumbing, mechanical and HVAC.  

He is formally the facilities director for the Williamsport Area School District and is currently employed 

by Bucknell University as the HVAC manager for the University's 187 buildings.  His K-12 and university 

experience make him an excellent candidate for this position and I am confident he will be an excellent 

addition to the administrative team. 

As a member of the administrative team his benefits are set by the Act 93 compensation plan.  In 

consultation with Mr. Mamrak, his starting salary will be $80,000. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Dr. Mark Stamm 

Superintendent 

   

 



To: Dr. Stamm, Superintendent and Heather Burke, Business Manager 

From: Michele Hicklin, Director of Food & Nutrition 

Subject: Recommendation for Cafeteria Position 

Date: February 15 ,2023 

Ms. Amber Wagner was interviewed for the position of Cafeteria Worker for Renn Kitchen. The 

Interview was conducted by myself on February 13, 2023. Ms. Wagner has experience in the Food 

Service industry along with customer service, cashier employment and Home Health Care. She 

expressed interest in working in a school environment for the convenient “Mom Hours”. It is my 

recommendation to appoint Ms. Amber Wagner to the position of Cafeteria Worker.  



To: Dr. Stamm, Superintendent and Heather Burke, Business Manager 

From: Michele Hicklin, Director of Food & Nutrition 

Subject: Recommendation for Cafeteria Position 

Date: February 2,2023 

Ms. Chasity Schomberg was interviewed for the position of Cafeteria Worker for Ashkar Kitchen. The 

Interview was conducted by myself on January 18, 2023. Ms. Schomberg has some experience in the 

Food Service industry along with customer service and cashier employment.  She expressed interest in 

working in a school environment with children. It is my recommendation to appoint Ms. Chasity 

Schomberg to the position of Cafeteria Worker.  

 





















January 1 7, 2023 

Call the Meeting to Order: Mr. Michael, President, called the East Lycoming School District Board of 
Education's January 17, 2023 Board meeting to order in the High School Library beginning at 7:00 p.m. 
with the following Members of the Board, Administration and General Public in attendance. 

Members of the Board: 
Mr. Richard Michael - present 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - present 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - present 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock -present 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - present 

Administration: 
Dr. Mark Stamm -Superintendent 
Mrs. Cori Cotner-Curriculum Director 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - present 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-present 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - present 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -present (arrived@7:06 p.m.) 

Mr. Tom Coburn - Sr. High School Principal 
Mr. Richard Reichner - Jr. High School Principal 
Mrs. Jill Warg - Ferrell/Renn Elementary Principal 
Mrs. Heather Burke-Business Manager/Board Secretary 
Mrs. April Paulhamus - Special Education Director 

General Public: Chris Kenyon- Solicitor, Amber Johnson, Lora Mackenzie, Russel Pidcoe, Kristina 
Hartman, Stacy Ferraro, Christine Jansen, Michael Bieber, Craig Dudek, Jennifer Vermeire, Stephen 
Vermeire, and Becci Swales. 

Online Audience: Pat Crossley (Sun-Gazette), Melissa Bunce, Rikki Riegner, Robert Hess, Jane Reynolds, 
Elizabeth Moores, Tina Remsnyder, Jerry Bragalone, Mark Miller, Christina Richart, Diane Miller, Angela 
Mamrak, Stacie Kilgore, Rebecca Bunce, Tracy Y erg, and Laura Barondeau. 

Educational: It was moved by Mrs. McConnell-Barlett, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorfto approve the 
following Educational Items: 

1. Health and Safety Plan: 
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the attached Health and
Safety Plan with no changes.

2. Adjudication of Students:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Sr. High School Principal, Mr. 
Tom Coburn, for the adjudication of student discipline for #26179, #27108, and #26180.

3. 2023/2024 School Calendar - First Reading:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the first reading of
2023/2024 School Calendar.

4. Program of Studies:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the 2023/2024 High
School Program of Studies. Further resolved that the program may be amended by the
Administration to meet operational needs.

1 

DRAFT



5. Kindergarten Placement Decisions:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm, and elementary principals, that the
board affirm its commitment to ldndergarten placement decisions are prioritized by (1) student
residential geography, (2) district class-size equalization, (3) schools of older siblings. Kindergarten
placement decisions are independent of pre-ldndergarten enrollment and will be provided to 
families on August 1 annually.

6. Field Trips:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve the following field trips:

-Retro-active January 12-13, 2023 Lycoming College Sr High Chorus 
Number of Students: 1 Cost to Student: $0.00 Cost to District: $300.00 

-January 19, 2023 Bucknell University 
Number of Students: 6 Cost to Students: $0.00 

-Janua1y 26-27, 2023 Berwick High School 
Number of Students: 3 Cost to Students: $0.00 

-Februaiy 9-10, 2023 Montoursville High School 
Number of Students: 3 Cost to Students: $0.00 

-February 11, 2023 Montoursville High School 
Number of Students: 9 Cost to Students: $0.00 

-February 21, 2023 Community Arts · 
Number of Students: 128 Cost to Students: $0.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (CAC Grant Funded) 

-March 24, 2023 Community Arts 
Number of Students: 107 Cost to Students: $0.00 
Cost to District: $0.00 (CAC Grant Funded) 

High School 
Cost to District: $235.00 

District 8 Band 
Cost to District: $470.00 

District 8 Band 
Cost to District: $470.00 

High School 
Cost to District: $550.00 

District Grade 6 

District Grade 3 

-April 16-19, 2023 Hershey Convention Center FBLA Students 
Number of Students: 35-45 Cost to Students: $96.00 plus spending 
Cost to District: Final costs are still being determined 

-May 19, 2023 Little League Museum/Hiawatha Fen-ell Grade K
Number of Students: 20 Cost to Students: $0.00 Cost to District: $0.00 (PTAC Funded)

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - y e s  (an-ived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Pre-Approved Field Trip: 5/22/23 - Fe11'ell Grade 6 to Washington D.C. 

Personnel: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mr. Pendrak to approve the following Personnel 
Items: 

2 

DRAFT



1. 2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support Staff/Guest Teacher Listings:
Resolved, to approve the following for 2022/2023 Daily Substitute Teacher/Support Staff/Guest
Teacher Listings:

- Craig Shoff (BLaST Guest Teacher)
- Sarah Zinck (Supervisory Aide)
- Alyssa Kline (Act 86) 

2. Girls Volleyball Compensation:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman to 
compensate Girls Volleyball at $2,947.00 (Head Coach) and $2,379.00 (Assistant Coach). This
aligns with Soccer, Softball, Tennis and Track.

3. Music Production Advisor:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that Mr. Brian Barckley be approved
as a Music Production Advisor for the 2022/2023 school year. Mr. Barckley will be paid $2,379.00,
which represents level 5 of the extracurricular salary agreement.

4. Athletic Volunteers:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman to 
approve the following athletic volunteers:
-Heidi Wertz (2023 Softball season)
-Brian Machmer (2023 Track season)

5. Extended Sabbatical Leave:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm to approve to extend the sabbatical
leave for Restoration of Health for Employee #0077 to the end of the 2022/2023 school year.

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Personnel: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mr. Pendrak to approve the following Personnel 
Item: 

1. Game Worker:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Athletic Director Tallman that
Mrs. Kimberly Tallman be approved as a Game Worker with pay determined by event.

Roll Call Vote: 
Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - no 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - no 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett- no 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes - no (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Resignations received and accepted by Superintendent Stamm: 
-Anna Trevouledes - Music Production effective December 12, 2022
-Timothy George - Director of Buildings and Grounds effective February 14, 2023 
-Todd Snyder - JH Softball & Assistant Varsity Softball Coach effective December 3, 2022

3 

DRAFT



-Scott Stugart - Head JH Softball & Assistant Varsity Softball Coach effective January 3, 
2023

-Brian Machmer - Assistant Boys Varsity Track Coach effective January 11, 2023 

Minutes: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorf to approve the minutes from the 
meeting of December 7, 2022 as submitted. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt-yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Business/Financial Matters: It was moved by Mrs. Gavitt, seconded by Mr. Mamrak to approve the 
following Business/Financial Matters: 

1. Treasurer's Report:
Resolved, to accept the November and December 2022 Treasurer's Report as attached.

2. Bills for Payment:
Resolved, to accept bills for payment as listed and attached.

3. Business Office Reports: 
(Act 24 Refotm, Capital Projects and Student Activities)

4. BLaST Intermediate 22-23 IDEA 619 Agreement:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm that the attached BLaST
Intermediate 22-23 IDEA 619 Agreement be approved.

5. Intergovernmental Agreement-Borough of Hughesville:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager Burke that the
attached amended Intergovernmental Agreement with the Borough of Hughesville be approved.

6. Assignment of Transportation Contract:
Resolved, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Stamm and Business Manager Burke that the
attached Assignment of Transportation Contract be approved.

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer-yes 

Public Comments: 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

-Amber Johnson (Franklin Twp) - Expressed concerns about the Renn incident.
-Craig Dudek (Moreland Twp) - Agreed with Amber Johnson regarding concern of Renn incident.
Suggested that seniors could help struggling students during the new flex period. Recommended that a
school security committee be fotmed and additional School Resource Officers be hired.
-Jennifer Ve1meire (Picture Rocks) - Commented on the flex period change, expressed concerns about
lunch A time. Inquired about offering an ASL offering in the course selections.

4 

DRAFT



Adiourn from Regular Session into Executive Session: It was moved by Mrs. Buebendorf, seconded by 
Mrs. McClintock to adjourn at 8:25 P.M. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak - yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer-yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Adiourn from Executive Session: It was moved by Mr. Mamrak, seconded by Mrs. Buebendorfto adjourn 
from executive session at 9: 11 P .M. 

Mr. Richard Michael - yes 
Mr. Michael Mamrak yes 
Mrs. Donna Gavitt - yes 
Mrs. Lisa McClintock - yes 
Mr. Nathan Hafer - yes 

Mrs. Tara Buebendorf - yes 
Mr. Matthew Pendrak - yes 
Mrs. Shannon McConnell-Barlett-yes 
Mrs. Rose Trevouledes -yes (arrived@ 7:06 p.m.) 

Motion Carried 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heather N. Burke 
Business Manager/Board Secretary 

5 

DRAFT



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

1000 INSTRUCTION

1100 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1110 REG PROG - ELEM SECNDRY 11,686,241.00 824,939.69 4,373,850.58 35,052.55 7,277,337.87 37.73

1190 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL PRO 348,192.00 37,299.88 181,762.88 0.00 166,429.12 52.20

1196 PCCD CARES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1200 SPEC PROG -ELEM SECNDRY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1211 LIFE SKILLS 113,134.00 17,144.59 57,978.86 51.08 55,104.06 51.29

1221 DEAF/HEARING IMPAIRED 0.00 0.00 15,257.44 0.00 (15,257.44) 0.00

1225 SPEECH & LANG IMPAIRED 140,098.00 10,464.36 50,446.00 0.00 89,652.00 36.01

1231 EMOTIONAL SUPPORT 169,114.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 169,114.00 0.00

1233 AUTISTIC SUPPORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1241 LEARNING DISABLE 1,664,117.00 115,311.94 575,754.88 32.00 1,088,330.12 34.60

1243 GIFTED 76,837.00 5,165.95 27,959.91 0.00 48,877.09 36.39

1270 MULTI-HANDICAPPED SUPP 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,000.00 0.00

1281 EARLY INTERVENTION 0.00 0.00 738.81 0.00 (738.81) 0.00

1290 SPECIAL PROGRAMS-OTHER 723,633.00 71,895.14 353,979.92 0.00 369,653.08 48.92

1291 IU INSTITUTIONALIZED CH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1310 AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1341 HOME EC ED (USEFUL) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1350 INDUSTRIAL ARTS ED 1,577.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,577.00 0.00

1360 BUSINESS EDUCATION 479,457.00 34,471.77 169,392.01 628.92 309,436.07 35.46

1390 OTHER VOC ED PROGRAMS 520,000.00 (190.20) 345,237.09 0.00 174,762.91 66.39

1400 OTHER EDUCATIONAL PROG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1410 DRIVERS EDUCATION 24,246.00 1,027.69 6,140.04 0.00 18,105.96 25.32

1420 SUMMER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1430 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 9,298.00 554.35 2,495.08 0.00 6,802.92 26.83

1441 ADJUDICATED ALT ED 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 1 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

1442 ALTERNATIVE ED 40,000.00 0.00 3,936.00 0.00 36,064.00 9.84

1450 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 10,462.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,462.00 0.00

1490 ADDITNL OTH INST PROG 6,610.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,610.00 0.00

1600 ADULT ED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1690 OTHER ADULT ED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1801 PRE K INSTRUCTION 288,453.00 22,090.79 114,738.33 158.40 173,556.27 39.83

1802 PRE K ADMIN SUPPORT 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00

1803 PRE K MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1804 PRE K TRANSPORTATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1805 PRE K SNACK/MEALS 5,000.00 264.90 3,255.78 0.00 1,744.22 65.12

1806 PRE K STAFF DEV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Total       16,358,969.00 1,140,440.85 6,282,923.61 35,922.95 10,040,122.44 38.63

MAJOR FUNCTION 1000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 16,358,969.00 1,140,440.85 6,282,923.61 35,922.95 10,040,122.44 38.63

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,358,969.00 1,140,440.85 6,282,923.61 35,922.95 10,040,122.44

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 2 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

2000

2100 INSTR SUPPORT SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2120 GUIDANCE SERVICES 590,558.00 41,516.24 210,011.43 0.00 380,546.57 35.56

2140 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES 155,407.00 10,682.28 60,297.46 0.00 95,109.54 38.80

2142 PSYCHOLOGICAL TESTING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2160 SOCIAL WORK SERVICES 10,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 50.00

2190 OTHER PUPIL SERVICES 225,444.00 18,536.71 122,864.41 0.00 102,579.59 54.50

2200 SUPP SVCS - INST STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2250 SCHOOL LIBRARY SERVICES 124,846.00 6,395.22 36,204.42 0.00 88,641.58 29.00

2260 INST&CURRIC DVLOP SVCS 351,478.00 27,970.07 209,499.87 1,550.00 140,428.13 60.05

2270 INST STAFF DEVELOP CERT 4,704.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,704.00 0.00

2271 STAFF DEV INSTRUCTIONAL 73,010.00 3,487.94 32,993.49 0.00 40,016.51 45.19

2290 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF 
SERVICES

0.00 0.00 139.50 0.00 (139.50) 0.00

2300 ADM SVCS 43,021.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43,021.00 0.00

2310 BOARD SERVICES 25,200.00 0.00 10,959.35 0.00 14,240.65 43.49

2320 BOARD TREASURER SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2330 TX ASSESSMENT & COLL 85,709.00 5,802.37 54,247.42 0.00 31,461.58 63.29

2350 LEGAL SERVICES 25,000.00 549.50 8,965.00 0.00 16,035.00 35.86

2360 OFFICE SUPERINTDNT SVCS 336,089.00 23,443.94 161,343.49 0.00 174,745.51 48.01

2380 OFFICE PRINCIPAL SVCS 1,062,863.00 75,833.41 531,717.59 558.16 530,587.25 50.08

2390 OTHER ADMIN SVCS 7,171.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,171.00 0.00

2400 MED/DENTAL SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2420 MEDICAL SERVICES 50,000.00 2,875.00 11,118.66 0.00 38,881.34 22.24

2440 NURSING SERVICES 281,437.00 22,799.88 114,249.16 49.10 167,138.74 40.61

2490 OTHER HEALTH SERV. (AEDS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,770.00 (3,770.00) 0.00

2500 SUPPORT SVCS - BUSINESS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2511 SUPERVISION FISCAL SVCS 210,578.00 16,732.37 115,065.27 0.00 95,512.73 54.64

2514 PAYROLL SERVICES 92,632.00 6,968.91 41,750.26 0.00 50,881.74 45.07

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 3 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

2515 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 99,579.00 7,667.64 54,737.72 0.00 44,841.28 54.97

2519 OTHER FISCAL SERVICES 134,125.00 6,896.91 82,270.51 0.00 51,854.49 61.34

2600 BLDGS/GRDS SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2610 SUPVIS OP&MNT PLNT SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2611 SUPERVISOR-PLNT & MAINT 122,023.00 8,950.23 59,102.76 0.00 62,920.24 48.44

2620 OPER BUILDING SVCS 1,933,112.00 120,924.91 897,776.86 150,930.32 884,404.82 54.25

2660 SECURITY SERVICES 74,260.00 6,450.42 48,219.25 236.00 25,804.75 65.25

2700 VEHICLE SVCS 0.00 0.00 3,258.00 0.00 (3,258.00) 0.00

2720 VEHICLE OPERATION SVCS 1,504,599.00 166,540.62 876,156.85 0.00 628,442.15 58.23

2730 MONITORING SERVICES 11,040.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,040.00 0.00

2750 NONPUBLIC TRANSPORTATIO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2790 OTHER STUDENT TRANS 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00

2800 OTHER SUPPORT SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2818 SYSTEM WIDE TECH SVCS 598,549.00 32,031.97 437,610.74 16,478.30 144,459.96 75.86

2832 RECRUITMENT & PLACEMENT 0.00 5.00 280.00 0.00 (280.00) 0.00

2834 STAFF DEV CERT NONINSTR 3,289.00 707.06 8,254.97 0.00 (4,965.97) 250.99

2836 STAFF DEV NONINS NONCER 4,500.00 350.00 1,835.50 0.00 2,664.50 40.79

2900 OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Total       8,255,223.00 619,118.60 4,195,929.94 173,571.88 3,885,721.18 52.93

MAJOR FUNCTION 2000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 8,255,223.00 619,118.60 4,195,929.94 173,571.88 3,885,721.18 52.93

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8,255,223.00 619,118.60 4,195,929.94 173,571.88 3,885,721.18

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 4 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

3000

3200 SCHOOL SPON STUDENT ACT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3210 SCHL SPONS STUDENT ACTY 80,321.00 3,357.56 17,724.32 0.00 62,596.68 22.07

3250 ATHLETICS 638,781.00 27,185.91 361,079.68 9,264.24 268,437.08 57.98

3300 COMMUNITY SERVICES 44,706.00 1,636.85 18,538.77 0.00 26,167.23 41.47

3390 OTHER COMMUNITY SVCS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Total       763,808.00 32,180.32 397,342.77 9,264.24 357,200.99 53.23

MAJOR FUNCTION 3000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 763,808.00 32,180.32 397,342.77 9,264.24 357,200.99 53.23

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

763,808.00 32,180.32 397,342.77 9,264.24 357,200.99

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 5 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

4000

4200 EXISTING SITE IMPROVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4400 ARCHITECT SITE IMP SVCS 0.00 0.00 206,773.09 0.00 (206,773.09) 0.00

4500 BA C & I SVCS-O&A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4600 BUILD IMPROV SVCS-REPL 0.00 29,996.76 677,720.24 243,186.05 (920,906.29) 0.00

 Total       0.00 29,996.76 884,493.33 243,186.05 (1,127,679.38) 0.00

MAJOR FUNCTION 4000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 29,996.76 884,493.33 243,186.05 (1,127,679.38) 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 29,996.76 884,493.33 243,186.05 (1,127,679.38)

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 6 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

5000

5100 DEBT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5110 DEBT SERVICE FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5120 REFUNDING BONDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5130 REFUND PRIOR YR RECEIPT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5220 SPEC REV FUND TRANSFERS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5230 CAPITAL PROJECTS TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5240 DEBT SERVICE 1,700,000.00 0.00 1,262,114.50 0.00 437,885.50 74.24

5251 FOOD SVC FUND TRANSFER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5800 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 (81,530.66) 1,813,251.79 5,479.95 (1,818,731.74) 0.00

5900 BUDGETARY RESERVE 350,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 0.00

 Total       2,050,000.00 (81,530.66) 3,075,366.29 5,479.95 (1,030,846.24) 150.29

MAJOR FUNCTION 5000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 2,050,000.00 (81,530.66) 3,075,366.29 5,479.95 (1,030,846.24) 150.29

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,050,000.00 (81,530.66) 3,075,366.29 5,479.95 (1,030,846.24)

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 7 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

6000

6111 CURRENT REAL ESTATE TX (7,545,761.00) (281,267.47) (7,610,749.19) 0.00 64,988.19 100.86

6112 INTERIM REAL ESTATE TX (25,000.00) (1,896.80) (9,670.03) 0.00 (15,329.97) 38.68

6113 PUBLIC UTIL REALTY TX (10,000.00) 0.00 (10,199.96) 0.00 199.96 102.00

6114 PAYMENTS LU OF CURR TX 0.00 0.00 (906.00) 0.00 906.00 0.00

6151 CUR 511 EARN INCOME TX (2,750,000.00) (248,974.36) (770,344.57) 0.00 (1,979,655.43) 28.01

6153 CUR 511 RL EST TRANS TX (115,000.00) (16,039.88) (94,925.86) 0.00 (20,074.14) 82.54

6411 DELINQ REAL ESTATE TAX (440,000.00) (26,691.23) (136,291.98) 0.00 (303,708.02) 30.98

6420 DELINQ PER CAP TX 679 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6441 DELINQ 511 PER CAP TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6442 DELINQ 511 OCC TX-F R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6510 INT ON INVEST & CHK ACC (20,000.00) (29,977.22) (151,777.48) 0.00 131,777.48 758.89

6511 PLGIT INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6512 CD INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6513 TAX COLLECTION INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6514 PLGIT/PLUS INTEREST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6710 ATHLETIC RECEIPTS (46,000.00) (9,368.00) (41,345.00) 0.00 (4,655.00) 89.88

6740 PARKING PERMITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6810 REV LOCAL GOV UNITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6821 LCCC VOC ED SUBSIDY (100,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (100,000.00) 0.00

6831 FEDERAL FUNDS FROM LEAS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6832 IDEA PASS THROUGH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6833 ARP IDEA REVENUE RECEIVED AS PASS 
THROUGH

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6834 ARRA WORKFORCE INVEST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6837 Federal CARES Act Pass Through County 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6839 FED FROM INTERMEDIARY (300,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (300,000.00) 0.00

6890 REVENUE OTHER INTERMED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6910 RENTALS (283,459.00) (3,230.00) (149,557.00) 0.00 (133,902.00) 52.76

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 8 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

6915 DRIVER TRAINING FEES (5,000.00) (280.00) (6,440.00) 0.00 1,440.00 128.80

6920 CONT&DONAT PRIV SRCS (10,000.00) (3,200.00) (3,200.00) 0.00 (6,800.00) 32.00

6941 REG DAY SCHOOL TUITION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6942 SUMMER SCHOOL TUITION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6943 ADULT EDUCATION TUITION (6,000.00) 0.00 (1,900.00) 0.00 (4,100.00) 31.67

6944 RECEIPTS OTHER LEAS 0.00 0.00 (8,702.80) 0.00 8,702.80 0.00

6949 OTHER TUITION PATRONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6969 SERVICES TO OTHER LEAS (46,500.00) (4,066.50) (28,465.50) 0.00 (18,034.50) 61.22

6980 COMMUNITY SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6983 REV- COMM SER ACT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6990 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 0.00 (63.88) (823.97) 0.00 823.97 0.00

6991 REFUNDS OF PRIOR YEAR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6992 ENERGY INCENTIVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6999 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 (384.35) 0.00 384.35 0.00

 Total       (11,702,720.00) (625,055.34) (9,025,683.69) 0.00 (2,677,036.31) 77.12

MAJOR FUNCTION 6000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue (11,702,720.00) (625,055.34) (9,025,683.69) 0.00 (2,677,036.31) 77.12

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(11,702,720.00) (625,055.34) (9,025,683.69) 0.00 (2,677,036.31)

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 9 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

7000

7110 BASIC INSTRUCTNL SUBSI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7111 BASIC EDUCATION FUNDING (8,390,282.00) 0.00 (3,995,890.57) 0.00 (4,394,391.43) 47.63

7112 BASIC EDUCATION SS REV (517,746.00) 0.00 (59,257.39) 0.00 (458,488.61) 11.45

7115 READ TO SUCCEED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7140 REIMB OF CHARTER SCHOOL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7150 PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7160 STATE TUITION (30,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 0.00

7210 HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7220 VOCATONAL EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7230 ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7240 DRIVER ED - STUDENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7250 MIGRANT EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7271 SPECIAL EDUCATION (1,085,302.00) (181,267.00) (725,068.00) 0.00 (360,234.00) 66.81

7292 PRE K COUNTS (275,000.00) (36,309.52) (182,142.87) 0.00 (92,857.13) 66.23

7310 TRANS (REGULAR&ADDIT) (855,150.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (855,150.00) 0.00

7311 S D TRANSPORTATION 0.00 0.00 (485,642.00) 0.00 485,642.00 0.00

7312 N P TRANSPORTATION 0.00 0.00 (1,540.00) 0.00 1,540.00 0.00

7320 RENT & SINKING FUND PAY (203,725.00) 0.00 (220,290.05) 0.00 16,565.05 108.13

7330 MED & DENTAL SERVICES (30,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (30,000.00) 0.00

7340 SUPPLEMENTAL BASIC EDU (672,001.00) 0.00 (672,000.66) 0.00 (0.34) 100.00

7360 SAFE SCHOOLS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7361 SCHOOL SAFETY & SECUR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7362 SCHOOL MENTAL HEALTH & SAFETY AND 
SECURITY GRANTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7369 OTHR SAFE SCHOOLS GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7501 PA ACCOUNTABILITY GRANT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7502 DUAL ENROLLMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7505 READY TO LEARN BLOCK GT (267,638.00) (267,638.00) (267,638.00) 0.00 0.00 100.00

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 10 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

7506 PASMART GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7510 YSYM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7520 OTHER STATE PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7599 OTHER STATE PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7810 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7820 REV-RETIREMENT PAYMENTS (2,338,677.00) 0.00 (270,082.39) 0.00 (2,068,594.61) 11.55

 Total       (14,665,521.00) (485,214.52) (6,879,551.93) 0.00 (7,785,969.07) 46.91

MAJOR FUNCTION 7000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue (14,665,521.00) (485,214.52) (6,879,551.93) 0.00 (7,785,969.07) 46.91

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(14,665,521.00) (485,214.52) (6,879,551.93) 0.00 (7,785,969.07)

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 11 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

8000

8512 COVID-19 SECIM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8514 TITLE I (304,000.00) (20,555.67) (82,222.68) 0.00 (221,777.32) 27.05

8515 NCLB  Title II  Tch Trn (47,000.00) (3,219.67) (12,878.68) 0.00 (34,121.32) 27.40

8517 TITLE IV (22,000.00) (1,529.67) (6,118.68) 0.00 (15,881.32) 27.81

8518 NCLB  Title V  Innov 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8690 OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8708 ARRA STATE FISCAL STABA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8743 ESSER II 0.00 0.00 (130,318.50) 0.00 130,318.50 0.00

8744 ARP ESSER III 0.00 0.00 (206,104.55) 0.00 206,104.55 0.00

8749 CARES ACT FUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8751 ARP ESSER Learning Loss 0.00 0.00 (14,880.52) 0.00 14,880.52 0.00

8752 ARP ESSER Summer Programs 0.00 0.00 (2,731.09) 0.00 2,731.09 0.00

8753 ARP ESSER After School Programs 0.00 0.00 (3,037.32) 0.00 3,037.32 0.00

8810 ACCESS-MEDICAL ASSIST (75,000.00) 0.00 (741.94) 0.00 (74,258.06) 0.99

8820 MA ADMIN FEES 0.00 0.00 741.94 0.00 (741.94) 0.00

 Total       (448,000.00) (25,305.01) (458,292.02) 0.00 10,292.02 102.30

MAJOR FUNCTION 8000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue (448,000.00) (25,305.01) (458,292.02) 0.00 10,292.02 102.30

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(448,000.00) (25,305.01) (458,292.02) 0.00 10,292.02

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 12 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Account Description Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

9000

9120 PROCEEDS FROM REFUNDING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9130 BOND PREMIUMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9200 PROCEEDS FROM LT FINANC 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9330 CAPITAL PROJ FUND TRANS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9400 SALE OR LOSS OF FA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9500 REFUNDS PRIOR YRS EXPDT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9990 INSURANCE RECOVERY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9999 ERROR 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

 Total       0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

MAJOR FUNCTION 9000 TOTALS

Total Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expenditure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 13 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



Grand Totals Current Budget PTD Exp/Rev YTD Exp/Rev YTD Outstanding Enc Balance YTD% Used

Total Expenditure 25,378,000.00 1,821,736.53 11,760,689.65 461,945.12 13,155,365.23 48.16

Total Other Expenditure 2,050,000.00 (81,530.66) 3,075,366.29 5,479.95 (1,030,846.24) 150.29

Total Revenue (26,816,241.00) (1,135,574.87) (16,363,527.64) 0.00 (10,452,713.36) 61.02

Total Other Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

611,759.00 604,631.00 (1,527,471.70) 467,425.07 1,671,805.63

02/14/2023 8:16 AM Page 14 of 14EAST LYCOMING SCHOOL DIST.

Condensed Board Summary Report
From 01/01/2023 To 01/31/2023

Summarization Level: MAJOR FUNCTION/FULL FUNCTION



East Lycoming School District

Treasurer's Report

January 31, 2023

General Fund Checking Account January 1, 2023 4,668,785.35

PLGIT Account January 1, 2023 5,409,718.35

TOTAL 10,078,503.70

Cash Receipts January 2023 1,242,080.75

Cash Disbursements January 2023 (1,618,081.35)

   

NET CASH CHANGE (376,000.60)

General Fund Checking Account January 31, 2023 3,761,297.75

PLGIT Account January 31, 2023 5,941,205.35

TOTAL 9,702,503.10

 

Interest Rates Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23

Checking MBT 2.25% 2.25% 2.25%

PLGIT 3.44% 3.90% 4.16%



Payment # Paymnt Dt Description Of Purchase

0000049272 01/20/2023 SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL

0000049273 01/20/2023 SECTION 125 FEES

0000049274 01/20/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049275 01/20/2023 WATER - ASHKAR

0000049276 01/20/2023 ADVERTISING

0000049277 01/20/2023 DISTRICT CHORUS 

0000049278 01/20/2023 GASOLINE - DIST. & DRIVERS ED.

0000049279 01/20/2023 NATURAL GAS

0000049280 01/20/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049281 01/20/2023 FIELD TRIP EXPENSE

0000049282 01/26/2023 ****VOID****

0000049283 01/26/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049284 01/26/2023 DISPOSAL SERVICE

0000049285 01/26/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049286 01/26/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049287 01/31/2023 LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

0000049288 02/01/2023 LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS

0000049289 02/02/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049290 02/02/2023 PSAT FEES

0000049291 02/02/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049292 02/02/2023 MEALS

0000049293 02/02/2023 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049294 02/02/2023 CHECK REISSUE- MATERIALS TO BUILD HS PODIUM

0000049295 02/02/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049296 02/02/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049297 02/02/2023 UTILITIES

0000049298 02/02/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049299 02/10/2023 MUSIC REGISTRATION

0000049300 02/10/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049301 02/14/2023 NPDES DISTURBED ACRE FEE

0000049302 02/14/2023 E&S CONTROL PLAN REVIEW FEE

0000049303 02/14/2023 NPDES PERMIT FEE

0000049304 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/3-4/2023

0000049305 02/16/2023 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

0000049306 02/16/2023 NOVELS,CLASS SUPPLIES

0000049307 02/16/2023 DRESS DOWN DONATION

0000049308 02/16/2023 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY 150.00

AMERICHEM INTERNATIONAL, INC. 7,035.54

AMBER HOLBROOK 58.65

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,995.02

LYCOMING COUNTY CLEAN WATER FUND 500.00

ASHLEY GARDNER 12.45

COMMONWEALTH OF PA CLEAN WATER FUND 1,500.00

LYCOMING COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT 1,200.00

PMEA DISTRICT 8 146.00

PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 1,579.73

UGI CENTRAL PENN GAS 3,118.31

WINDSTREAM 509.22

PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 5,628.41

T-MOBILE 219.83

PENNSYLVANIA PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY 1,014.30

MICHAEL D PAWLIK 184.86

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS 82.13

ELSD PETTY CASH 68.33

AT&T MOBILITY 281.89

COLLEGE ENTRANCE EXAMINATION BOARD 2,214.00

WOLF TOWNSHIP 2,500.00

LYCOMING COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 3,551.76

WINDSTREAM 2,858.83

PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 250.42

UGI ENERGY SERVICES LLC 1,664.04

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF PA INC 3,094.32

VICTORIA R WELCH 20.29

PPL ELECTRIC UTILITIES 0.00

UGI CENTRAL PENN GAS 1,633.68

VERIZON WIRELESS 90.12

PMEA DISTRICT 8 115.00

WEX BANK 417.33

HUGHESVILLE BOROUGH WATER 500.00

MOJO ACTIVE 1,500.00

CBIZ PAYROLL 10.50

COMCAST 189.85

FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: 01 - GENERAL FUND     Payment Dates: 01/13/2023 - 02/16/2023      

          
Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 

  Sort:  Payment Number

Vendor Name Description Of Purchase Amount

AMPLIFIED IT 800.00

  * - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 



FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: 01 - GENERAL FUND     Payment Dates: 01/13/2023 - 02/16/2023      

          
Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 

  Sort:  Payment Number

0000049309 02/16/2023 GOOGLE WORKSPACE

0000049310 02/16/2023 PRE-K COUNTS MEALS

0000049311 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049312 02/16/2023 TEACHER ALLOWANCE

0000049313 02/16/2023 COFFEE SHOP SUPPLIES-GRANT FUNDED

0000049314 02/16/2023 NURSE SUPPLIES

0000049315 02/16/2023 EQUIPMENT LEASE

0000049316 02/16/2023 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049317 02/16/2023 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

0000049318 02/16/2023 4TH INSTALL SPEC ED BILLING

0000049319 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049320 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/2-4/2023

0000049321 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 10/20/2022 & 1/17/2023

0000049322 02/16/2023 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

0000049323 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049324 02/16/2023 AED REPLACEMENT MACHINES

0000049325 02/16/2023 SECTION 125 FEES

0000049326 02/16/2023 PROJECTOR REPLACEMENTS, TECH SUPPLIES

0000049327 02/16/2023 SHREDDING SERVICES

0000049328 02/16/2023 CHROMEBOOK PARTS

0000049329 02/16/2023 SERVER UPDATES, HVAC VLAN, TECH SERVICES

0000049330 02/16/2023 LIFE INSURANCE - FEBRUARY 2023

0000049331 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE & TECH SUPPLIES

0000049332 02/16/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049333 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (43)

0000049334 02/16/2023 TECH MEETING SNACKS

0000049335 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049336 02/16/2023 ADVERTISING

0000049337 02/16/2023 PEST MANAGEMENT - ALL BLDGS

0000049338 02/16/2023 ELECTRICITY

0000049339 02/16/2023 SCIENCE SUPPLIES

0000049340 02/16/2023 WATER TESTING - RENN, FERRELL

0000049341 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049342 02/16/2023 BUS PHYSICAL

0000049343 02/16/2023 BILLING FOR BELL SCHEDULE CHANGE

0000049344 02/16/2023 DIPLOMA COVERS

0000049345 02/16/2023 FERRELL - WELL REPLACEMENT

0000049346 02/16/2023 ADVERTISING PRODUCTS

HILL WELL DRILLING, INC. 2,420.50

HILSHER DESIGNS 1,919.00

GUYETTE COMMUNICATIONS 388.00

HERFF JONES LLC 1,004.16

FREEZER'S AUTO PARTS 81.62

HAROLD FRY 55.00

SHANNON L ENGLISH 31.29

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE LABORATORIES INC. 243.38

JC EHRLICH 1,358.76

ENERGY POWER INVESTMENT COMPANY LLC 1,342.27

D.R. SNYDER  INC. 48,522.07

EAST LYCOMING SHOPPER 292.95

COMMONWEALTH CHARTER ACADEMY 48,837.84

CORI COTNER 158.95

COLE'S HARDWARE INC 145.88

COMCAST 4,517.29

CLARION STREET CONSULTING 850.00

CM REGENT LLC 1,479.30

CENTRAL PA MOBILE SHREDDING 225.00

CHROMEBOOKPARTS.COM 1,709.40

CBIZ PAYROLL 10.50

CDW GOVERNMENT 3,881.71

CAPP USA 533.69

CARDIO PARTNERS 3,770.00

HEATHER N BURKE 47.93

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY 56.88

BUCK LUMBER COMPANY 235.31

MELISSA K BUNCE 26.20

B&H PHOTO-VIDEO 26.24

BLAST INTERMEDIATE UNIT 17 65,163.01

BEST LINE EQUIPMENT 1,146.68

BEST PLUMBING SPECIALTIES INC 682.06

LAURA BARONDEAU 88.12

BEN FRANKLIN STORE 17.52

B. J. BUS CO. 22,742.24

LAUREN BALLIET 50.00

AMPLIFIED IT 5,100.00

ASHKAR CAFETERIA 243.35

  * - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 



FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: 01 - GENERAL FUND     Payment Dates: 01/13/2023 - 02/16/2023      

          
Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 

  Sort:  Payment Number

0000049347 02/16/2023 SRO SERVICES

0000049348 02/16/2023 RENN - WATER PUMP REPLACEMENT

0000049349 02/16/2023 SUBSCRIPTION

0000049350 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (2)

0000049351 02/16/2023 TONER CARTRIDGES

0000049352 02/16/2023 SOUND SYSTEM - AUDITORIUM/GYM

0000049353 02/16/2023 SAPPHIRE SOFTWARE-CREDENTIALING MODIFICATION

0000049354 02/16/2023 EQUIPMENT CHECK/REPAIRS

0000049355 02/16/2023 PLAQUE PLATES

0000049356 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049357 02/16/2023 LEGAL SERVICES

0000049358 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (83)

0000049359 02/16/2023 BIOMASS FUEL

0000049360 02/16/2023 21/22 WORKERS COMP AUDIT

0000049361 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049362 02/16/2023 BATTERIES 

0000049363 02/16/2023 AUDIOMETER

0000049364 02/16/2023 COPY CHARGES

0000049365 02/16/2023 MATH COMPETITION FEE

0000049366 02/16/2023 STUDENT SERVICES

0000049367 02/16/2023 LEGAL SERVICES

0000049368 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (1)

0000049369 02/16/2023 AUGER

0000049370 02/16/2023 PSYCHOLOGY DEPT TESTS

0000049371 02/16/2023 ROUTINE OPS & MGMNT

0000049372 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049373 02/16/2023 NATIONAL HONOR SOCIETY MEMBERSHIP

0000049374 02/16/2023 PSYCHOLOGY DEPT TESTS

0000049375 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (1)

0000049376 02/16/2023 AD ONLINE COURSES

0000049377 02/16/2023 FMCS UPGRADE INSTALLMENT - GRANT FUNDS

0000049378 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049379 02/16/2023 BUILDING/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049380 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (9)

0000049381 02/16/2023 STATE COMPETITION FEES

0000049382 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (4)

0000049383 02/16/2023 TEACHER INCENTIVES

0000049384 02/16/2023 POSTAGE REFILL

APRIL PAULHAMUS 60.00

RESERVE ACCOUNT 500.00

PA FBLA 15,202.00

PENNSYLVANIA LEADERSHIP CHARTER 
SCHOOL

4,123.54

PENNSYLVANIA PAPER & SUPPLY COMPANY 3,422.44

PENNSYLVANIA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 9,970.74

NRG CONTROLS NORTH  INC 111,700.00

LONNIE F OHNMEISS 5,165.82

NEW STORY  LLC 7,543.00

NATIONAL INTERSCHOLASTIC ATH ADMIN 250.00

NASSP/NHS 385.00

NCS PEARSON INC 52.95

MYERS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES LLC 2,568.00

ELERY W NAU  INC 7.47

MESSERSMITH MANUFACTURING INC 1,523.28

MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS 250.00

MCCORMICK LAW FIRM 863.00

THE MEADOWS PHYCHIATRIC CENTER 335.00

PEF/MATHCOUNTS 160.00

MAXIM HEALTHCARE SERVICES INC 3,970.50

WILLIAM V MACGILL & CO 1,055.00

MARCO 1,011.69

LOWES 74.51

LYCOMING VALLEY BATTERIES LLC 1,015.25

DWIGHT LEWIS LUMBER CO INC 5,555.34

LOCKARD INSURANCE AGENCY 700.00

LAW OFFICES OF ANGELA J. EVANS 108.00

LYCO CAREER & TECH  CENTER 87,269.76

KEYSTONE ADVERTISING SPECIALTIES 2,017.20

CHRISTINE KITZMILLER 7,747.58

SAPPHIREK12, INC 1,000.00

K&D FACTORY SERVICE INC 1,512.95

IPS GLOBAL 1,589.70

K&S MUSIC CENTER LLC 5,410.38

INSTITUTE FOR MULTI-SENSORY EDUCATION 125.00

INSIGHT PA CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 2,031.78

HUGHESVILLE BOROUGH 6,610.00

HUNTER & LOMISON INC 1,961.64

  * - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 



FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: 01 - GENERAL FUND     Payment Dates: 01/13/2023 - 02/16/2023      

          
Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 

  Sort:  Payment Number

0000049385 02/16/2023 POSTAGE MACHINE RENTAL & SUPPLIES

0000049386 02/16/2023 BAND & OCHESTRA REGISTRATION

0000049387 02/16/2023 22-23 DISTRICT PSADA MEMBERSHIP FEE

0000049388 02/16/2023 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS 2ND QTR 22-23

0000049389 02/16/2023 SAFETY CARE TRAINER TRAINING

0000049390 02/16/2023 CLASS SUPPLIES

0000049391 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049392 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (1)

0000049393 02/16/2023 PRE-K COUNTS MEALS

0000049394 02/16/2023 HELMET REPLACEMENTS

0000049395 02/16/2023 BAND MUSIC & SUPPLIES

0000049396 02/16/2023 REPAIR - LIBRARY DOOR

0000049397 02/16/2023 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

0000049398 02/16/2023 CLASSROOM & OFFICE SUPPLIES

0000049399 02/16/2023 GOOGLE MFA KEY

0000049400 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049401 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/2-4/2023

0000049402 02/16/2023 RECON. - FTBLL HELMETS, BASEBALL SUPPLIES

0000049403 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/4-30/2023

0000049404 02/16/2023 OFFICE SUPPLIES

0000049405 02/16/2023 CONTRACTED CARRIERS

0000049406 02/16/2023 ADVERTISING

0000049407 02/16/2023 GASOLINE - DIST. & DRIVERS ED.

0000049408 02/16/2023 STUDENT TUITION (2)

0000049409 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/4-2/1/2023

0000049410 02/16/2023 TEENLINK SUPPLIES

0000049411 02/16/2023 COPY CHARGES

0000049412 02/16/2023 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION

0000049413 02/16/2023 TABLES

0000049414 02/16/2023 GIFTED BOOK STUDY

0000049415 02/16/2023 SECURITY SUPPLIES

0000049416 02/16/2023 OT/PT SERVICES - DEC 2022

0000049417 02/16/2023 COPY PAPER

0000049418 02/16/2023 COMMUNICATION

0000049419 02/16/2023 CLASSROOM BUNDLE

0000049420 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/3-31/2023

0000049421 02/16/2023 TRAVEL 1/3-13/2023

0000049422 02/16/2023 ADVERTISING

KARIN WAUGH 22.27

WEBB WEEKLY 285.00

VEX ROBOTICS 11,997.00

JILL R WARG 196.50

VERITIV OPERATING COMPANY 3,838.40

VERIZON WIRELESS 90.12

UNDEFEATED SPORTS 375.00

UPMC 2,197.00

U-LINE 394.11

KATIE M ULMER 29.96

TOPP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,484.18

TRANSFINDER 6,500.00

KENNETH TALLMAN 273.79

TJ'S MARKET 7.70

WEX BANK 485.76

SUGAR VALLEY RURAL CHARTER SCHOOLS 2,031.77

STROUP BUS COMPANY LLC 35,202.98

SUN-GAZETTE 628.23

MARISA SPONHOUSE 64.85

STANLEY & GRAY PRINTING 402.00

SARAH SNEDEKER 13.10

SPORTSMANS 4,962.70

SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP 1,030.00

T M SNYDER INC 44,391.05

SCHAEDLER/YESCO DIST 2,620.00

SCHOOL SPECIALTY LLC 109.22

RYNHART MUSIC ENTERPRISES LLC 883.42

SAGE TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 300.00

RENN CAFETERIA 231.45

RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 2,529.95

RAKESTRAW TRANSPORTATION INC 13,813.74

REACH CYBER CHARTER SCHOOL 1,015.89

QBS INC 1,750.00

QUILL CORPORATION 784.74

PSADA 50.00

PSBA INSURANCE TRUST 6,391.14

PITNEY BOWES INC. 335.94

PMEA DISTRICT 8 483.00

  * - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 



FUND ACCOUNTING PAYMENT SUMMARY
Bank Account: 01 - GENERAL FUND     Payment Dates: 01/13/2023 - 02/16/2023      

          
Payment Categories: Regular Checks, Non-negotiable Disbursements, Direct Deposits, Manual Checks, Procurement Cards, Credit Cards 

  Sort:  Payment Number

0000049423 02/16/2023 REPLACEMENT MOWER - CAPITAL POJECT FUNDS

0000049424 02/16/2023 ROAD SALT

0000049425 02/16/2023 PRAXIS TEST/PDE CERTIFICATE

0000049426 02/16/2023 PSYCHOLOGY DEPT TESTS

0000049427 02/16/2023 SCIENCE SUPPLIES

* 00WIRE1298 01/12/2023 DELTA DENTAL DENTAL INSURANCE 01/06/2023

* 00WIRE1300 01/23/2023 DISABILITY INSURANCE 01/2023

* 00WIRE1301 01/23/2023 DISABLITY INSURANCE 02/2023

* 00WIRE1302 01/24/2023 SALARIES & BENEFITS - 01/27/23 PAY

* 00WIRE1303 01/27/2023 DENTAL INSURANCE 01/20/2023

* 00WIRE1304 02/03/2023 CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 01/2023

* 00WIRE1305 02/03/2023 FOOD SERVICE DONATED COMMODITIES REFUND

* 00WIRE1306 02/08/2023 SALARIES & BENEFITS - 02/10/23 PAY

Grand Total Procurement Card Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 0.00

Grand Total Regular Checks 730,598.55

Grand Total All Payments 1,677,859.88

Grand Total Direct Deposits 0.00

Grand Total Manual Checks (250.42)

Grand Total Other Disbursement Non-negotiables 947,261.33

Grand Total All Funds 1,677,859.88

Grand Total Credit Cards 0.00

10 - GENERAL FUND 1,677,859.88

ELSD CAFETERIA 1,391.71

ELSD PAYROLL ACCOUNT 459,524.56

DELTA DENTAL 6,143.80

CARDMEMBER SERVICE 6,949.98

RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE 494.53

ELSD PAYROLL ACCOUNT 471,484.22

TRACY M YERG 19.51

RELIANCE STANDARD LIFE 494.53

778.00

GEORGE WOOD 330.00

WPS 375.10

WF WELLIVER & SON INC 20,446.75

WOLF TOWNSHIP 277.80

  * - Non-Negotiable Disbursement        + - Procurement Card Non-Negotiable        # - Payable within Payment         P - Prenote         D - Direct Deposit         C - Credit Card 

























Wednesday, February 15, 2023 Page: 1

Copy of Copy of 1Copy of Q.qdfm - All Accounts

Transaction Detail Report
1/12/23 through 2/15/23

Date Account Num Payee Memo Category C l r Amount

Balance 1/11/23 103,104.54

1/13/23 HHS 22-23 7721 Tanya Strausser Reimburse for missing candle Class 25 -14.00

1/17/23 HHS 22-23 29 Donation Chorus 40.00

1/17/23 HHS 22-23 38 Candle Fundraiser Class 25 32.00

1/17/23 HHS 22-23 39 Showtix4U-digital theatre Musical 200.78

1/19/23 HHS 22-23 40 Indoor t-shirts Track 450.00

1/19/23 HHS 22-23 41 Dues FBLA 1,034.00

1/20/23 HHS 22-23 7722 Dana Williams FBLA student presentation equipment FBLA -155.41

1/20/23 HHS 22-23 7723 Victoria Welch Change for dance ticket sales Jr High Student Council -100.00

1/30/23 HHS 22-23 7724 Krispy Kreme Doughnuts Doughnut fundraiser Fly Fishing club HHS Fly Fishing Club -580.00

1/30/23 HHS 22-23 7725 FBLA-PBL Dues for 3 students FBLA -27.00

1/31/23 HHS 22-23 INT January Interest Interest Account 203.31

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 42 Fundraiser deposit Chorus 1,291.00

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 43 Indoor shirts Track 127.00

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 44 Krispy Kreme fundraiser HHS Fly Fishing Club 829.00

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 45 Marianna Hoagies/SLC funds FBLA 2,964.00

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 46 Mariana Hoagies Class 24 423.00

2/2/23 HHS 22-23 47 Donut sale HHS Fly Fishing Club 10.00

2/3/23 HHS 22-23 7726 High Voltage Entertainment DJ Services JH dance Jr High Student Council -150.00

2/3/23 HHS 22-23 7727 Keystone Advertising Specialties Disney chorus shirts Chorus -494.00

2/3/23 HHS 22-23 7728 PA FBLA Donation FBLA ch. 16365 to State project FBLA -425.00

2/3/23 HHS 22-23 TXFR Transfer to FBLA/Mariana's Class 24 -231.75

2/3/23 HHS 22-23 TXFR Transfer from Class 24/Mariana's FBLA 231.75

2/14/23 HHS 22-23 49 SLC fees/Hoagie fundraiser FBLA 708.00

2/14/23 HHS 22-23 50 Fundraiser Chorus 1,569.00

2/14/23 HHS 22-23 7729 ELSD General Fund FBLA reimbursement #1/ State Conference FBLA -4,000.00

2/14/23 HHS 22-23 7730 George Wood Fly Fishing supplies HHS Fly Fishing Club -198.06

2/14/23 HHS 22-23 7731 David Weigle Fly Fishing supplies HHS Fly Fishing Club -413.28

Total 1/12/23 - 2/15/23 3,324.34

Balance 2/15/23 106,428.88

Total Inflows 10,112.84

Total Outflows -6,788.50

Net Total 3 ,324 .34













































Athletic Director
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Athletic Director - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Building

Last Edited On: 2/2/2023 7:58:32 PM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Administration

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: Athletic Coaches, Event Staff, and Game Workers/Managers

JOB GOAL
The Director of Athletics is the administrator for the district's athletics program and establishes rules and procedures that achieve

the goals of development of quality, competitive athletic teams. The Director ensures District compliance with applicable PIAA,

athletic conferences and District rules and regulations governing all facets of athletics programs. The Director supervises a staff of

athletic coaches, support personnel, develops and manages operating budgets for the athletics program, and serves as the District

liaison to athletic booster organizations.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Supervises athletic staff, activity sponsors, and intramural personnel. Coordinates submission of all required clearances

for paid staff and regular volunteers in collaboration with Human Resources. Oversees work of regular volunteers.

Establishes and carries out an annual performance evaluation process for athletic staff, activity sponsors, and intramural

personnel and perform evaluations. Gathers performance information related to volunteers.  Annually recommends

reappointment or non-reappointment of athletic staff, regular volunteers, activity sponsors, and intramural personnel.

Makes recommendations regarding promotion, transfer, or termination of athletic staff.

2. Develops and oversees implementation of procedures for squad selection, prevention, and care of injuries to

participants. Coordinates with maintenance staff and administration the use of facilities including: locker rooms,

training, and weight rooms. Coordinates with maintenance staff and administration of the proper storage of equipment,

maintenance of grounds, and facilities used for programs.

3. Abides by, monitors, and enforces compliance by individuals providing services to programs with federal, state and local

school laws and regulations, mandated programs, district policies and administrative regulations including the

requirements of any conference or league in which the District participates.  Enforces legal standards and District

policies relating to safe and equitable operation of programs.

4. Implements positive sports citizenship activities within an educationally sound program and communicates expectations

to coaches, athletes, officials, and spectators.  Ensures prompt training of all individuals providing services to the

programs of the Athletic Department on District policies and legal mandates relating to their specific duties.

Recommends changes in policies and administrative procedures related to programs under this department.

5. Regularly reviews District’s athletic and activity programs, evaluates requests for additional programs, evaluates the

viability of existing programs, and recommends changes or new programs consistent with District policy and resources.

6. Prepares, prints, and distributes athletic schedules for the school district, to include athletic field and gymnasium

practice schedules as requested internally or externally by community groups.

7. Supervises or delegates the supervision and administration of all approved activities and athletic contests; acts as official

host to all visiting teams; makes and approves all contracts affecting athletic contests; secures ticket printing and

selling; secures line up for programs; makes provisions for physician and ambulance at athletic events or activities as

required, and handles all matters related to activity cancellations.

8. Prepares the athletic budget annually as well as all bid lists for the purchase of athletic equipment; selects and

purchases all equipment and supplies needed for the various athletic teams; and arranges for the purchasing of all

awards. Maintains accurate inventories of supplies and equipment.

1



9. Interviews applicants for openings in athletic staff or activity sponsorship; recommends qualified candidates for hire to

the Superintendent in cooperation with the building administrators; assigns personnel to job responsibilities within the

District’s athletic and activity programs; and supervises and assigns responsibilities to the District athletic trainer staff.

10. Timely and effectively communicates to appropriate District office or personnel regarding serious incidents or significant

matters that may require attention or input from others in the District.  Works with building principals, parents, and

students to investigate and address student discipline matters related to the programs and complaints or concerns about

any individuals providing services to programs whether compensated or not.  Reviews and addresses concerns raised

about use of community recreation programs. Consults with other administrators and seek to involve legal counsel as

appropriate.

11. Makes necessary arrangements for medical exams, drug testing, and concussion testing.

12. Assigns all officials and make arrangements for game personnel for home contests; requisitions or processes payments to

all game personnel for home athletic contests, including security; and arranges for transportation for all athletic teams

away from home.

13. Issues news information to various media; handles athletic social media accounts in order to foster good

school-community relations by keeping the community aware of and responsive to the athletic programs; and represents

the school at all athletic meetings involving the interests of the school. Ensures information on District website is

updated to include current information.

14. Determines eligibility status of interscholastic athletes, prepares all eligibility lists, distributes eligibility lists to proper

schools, and collects athletic records for future reference.

15. Works actively to promote and encourage student athletes to achieve higher educational goals.

16. Oversees all District booster organizations, including PTA’s and PTO’s and all fundraising efforts conducted by booster

organizations and/or student groups ensuring they comply with applicable law, policies, and administrative regulations.

17. Participates as a representative of the District in PIAA, league conference, interscholastic advisory committees, internal

committees, and community groups related to this position.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Bachelors Degree X

Bachelors Degree Health, Physical Education and Recreation X

Bachelors Degree Recreation Management or related field X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

3-5 years Athletic Coaching varsity level or above X

3-5 years Personnel Management / Leadership X

Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

50% Travel to athletic events and regional meetings

2



SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress

☒
Work which frequently produces a high level of mental, visual and stress fatigue.  For example, work which is frequently

performed under pressure, and/or which requires intense mental application or attention to details 21%-50% of work

time.

Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

3



Specific Skills
☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

☒ Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions.

☒ Ability to exercise good judgment in prioritizing tasks.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video

equipment).

☒ Acknowledges individuals’ requests and handles them in a friendly and courteous manner.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command.

☒ When appropriate, incorporates progressive ideas/concepts into daily responsibilities.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

☒ Maintains an excellent driving record.

Other Workplace Expectations Admin
• Coordinates and Supervises Adult Education Programs

• Promotes district athletic programs and Adult Education through various communications and social media to students,

staff, and the community

• Ability to work evenings regularly to supervise district athletic events and Adult Education programs

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
XOffice

Classroom

Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

4



The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Sitting X

☒ Standing X

☒ Walking X

☒ Talking:  On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Hearing: On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral,

depth and color

X

☒ Driving Requirements (personal vehicle,

and/or company vehicle):

X

☒ Machines or tools used: Computer: X

☒ Machines or tools used: Telephone X

☐ Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight)

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment
☒ Typical athletic training office/facility/environment
☒ Subject to outside environmental conditions

5



Director of Buildings and Grounds
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Director of Buildings and Grounds - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Various Buildings

Last Edited On: 2/2/2023 8:36:17 AM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Facilities

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: All Maintenance and Custodial Staff

JOB GOAL
The Director of Buildings and Grounds is responsible for all district facilities, equipment that supports district operations, and the

support staff for facility operations.  The Director must possess a strong background in general and school facility maintenance,

HVAC systems, plumbing and mechanical systems, as well as athletic field and turf maintenance.  Personnel leadership and

management experience of a diverse work group is essential.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Establishes priorities and estimates cost for repairs as part of preparing the departmental budget prior to submission.

2. Demonstrates understanding of, abides by, monitors and enforces compliance by staff with federal, state and local school

laws and regulations, mandated programs, district policies administrative regulations and applicable collective

bargaining agreements.  Ensures compliance with all requirements and procedures for use, storage and disposal of waste,

cleaners, chemicals and all other products and materials used in performing required duties.  Ensures work is performed

by qualified personal in accordance with applicable codes.

3. Stays up to date with trends and innovations in management of all areas of responsibility and recommends changes.

4. Supervises maintenance/custodial personnel to include assignment of work orders, planning and inspecting completed

work and, assisting work crews when needed. Ensures cost effective and efficient procedures are in place to timely and

thoroughly address emergency maintenance or custodial needs. In coordination with Director of Human Resources,

verifies staff have current drivers’ licenses or job related certifications required for the position.

5. Manages union and labor matters, including effective communication for daily operations, labor-management meetings,

and negotiations. Participates in collective bargaining activities, including contract administration and negotiations, and

serves in grievance hearings.

6. Plans, schedules and implements training, and other meetings, when necessary, for maintenance/custodial personnel.

7. Maintains a coordinated inventory control program; manages the ordering of equipment, materials and supplies; and

supervises the use of all district-owned equipment.

8. Consults with building principals regarding the development of regular preventive maintenance programs and then

develops, coordinates, and implements the plans.

9. Advises on the hiring of contractors; supervises and inspects work performed by outside contractors; and verifies such

contracts have been fulfilled before recommending progress or final payments.

10. Supervises contracted cleaning services.

11. Establishes procedures, schedules, means and methods for summer cleaning.

12. Inspects all school district facilities and grounds on a regular basis to determine that high standards of workmanship and

cleanliness are maintained.

13. Assists in the recruitment, employment, assignment, transfer, promotion, demotion, or dismissal of maintenance and

custodial personnel.

14. Develops and recommends modifications to existing district maintenance policies as well as recommending new

maintenance policies to the Superintendent and Board of School Directors.

15. Evaluates all technology related to Maintenance/Custodial operations and recommends changes or upgrades.

1



16. Evaluates maintenance/custodial personnel.

17. Assists with evaluation and recommendations for capital improvement projects and planning for future growth or need

for renovations to existing facilities and grounds.

18. Assists with development, implementation and monitoring of energy conservation program.

19. Assists with preparation of emergency and disaster preparedness planning.

20. Oversees the use and staffing of facilities by internal and external use.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Bachelors Degree Engineering, Facility Management or similar discipline X Or

Masters Degree Engineering, Facility Management or similar discipline X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years
Progressively responsible experience in duties of

position

X
And

5-7 years
Facility Management / Maintenance or similar

experience

X

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

30% Regular travel between district school buildings.

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress

☒
Work which frequently produces a high level of mental, visual and stress fatigue.  For example, work which is frequently

performed under pressure, and/or which requires intense mental application or attention to details 21%-50% of work

time.

2



Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to understand up-to-date management methods and the ability to apply them to administration and instructional

services.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Ability to operate various office equipment.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

3



Specific Skills
☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to communicate, comprehend and perform complex computations.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

☒ Ability to organize office setting to efficiently accomplish tasks.

☒ Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions.

☒ Ability to exercise good judgment in prioritizing tasks.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video

equipment).

☒ Acknowledges individuals’ requests and handles them in a friendly and courteous manner.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

☒ Maintains an excellent driving record.

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
Office

Classroom

X Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Driving/Operating Mobile

Equipment

X

☒ Use of Hand Tools (power or

manual)

X

☒ Use of Personal Protective

Equipment

X

☒ Use of Office Equipment

(computer, printer, telephone,

etc.)

X

4



Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Standing for extended periods of

time

X

☒ Walking for extended periods of

time

X

☒ Crawling X

☒ Climbing X

☒ Repeated Bending X

☒ Gripping/Holding X

☒ Reaching (above shoulder/at

waist/below waist level)

X

☒ Hearing (person to person, on the

phone, in group settings)

X

☒ Vision (near, midrange, far,

peripheral, depth and color)

X

☒ Lifting (Weight) X 50 lbs.

☒ Carrying (Weight) X
50 lbs.

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical classroom environment
☒ Typical athletic training office/facility/environment
☒ Subject to inside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to outside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to extreme hot areas (near ovens, etc.) and cold areas (freezers)
☒ May be exposed to hazardous materials, body fluids, or disease
☒ Subject to physical hazards, including conditions that may affect the respiratory system and/or skin

5



Director of Special Education
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Director of Special Education - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Central Office

Last Edited On: 2/2/2023 7:51:45 PM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Student Services

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: Special Education Teachers and Contracted Services

JOB GOAL
The Director of Special Education is responsible for implementing and maintaining all Special Education programs and services in

conformance to district, state, and federal objectives and laws; planning, designing, and implementing all phases of service

provided by the Special Education staff; serving as a resource to families, school personnel, and contracted providers; and

maintaining adequate staffing to ensure objectives of programs and services are achieved.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Abides by federal, state and local school laws and regulations, mandated programs, District policies and administrative

regulations.

2. Monitors and ensures district’s compliance with students' special education rights. Stays up-to-date with and ensures

changes are communicated regarding federal and state special education laws, regulations, standards, guidance, forms

and related matters.

3. Directs and supervises the placement of students with identified exceptionalities upon request or referral; determines

the appropriate organization of special education services throughout the District annually and makes recommendations

for professional and nonprofessional special education staff assignments; and supervises the due process procedures for

all students who are identified as exceptional and are attending programs either within or outside the District.

4. Supervises the implementation of the School-Based ACCESS Programs and the provision of appropriate extended school

year programs; plans and supervises the District’s assessment and placement of exceptional children; coordinates the

Early Admission Testing Program according to Board policy; and participates in planning standardized group-testing

programs for students with disabilities.

5. Maintains the District child accounting and child tracking system for students in need of special education and to meet

deadlines for periodic child counts for District. Ensures that PIMS child accounting is complete for both the December 1

count and the June 30 count.

6. Supervises the coordination with early intervention service providers, parents, and District personnel to ensure all

students transitioning to school-age receive appropriate supports and services as well as assists in providing transitional

services for students completing special education programs.

7. Coordinates with the transportation department to ensure student transportation needs, both during the school year and

for extended school year, are met.

8. Ensures the completion of all administrative activities and written documentation required by state and federal

mandates in servicing all exceptional students; prepares the required District Plan for Special Education to be submitted

to the State Department of Education and files amendments as needed; and prepares necessary reports for the Board.

9. Recommends revisions, policies, and programs pertaining to activities such as screenings, placement and placement

options, education, confidentiality of records, and training of exceptional children.

10. Provides leadership, coordination, and staff services by working with school principals and department members to

develop, implement, and evaluate programs for staff and students; and supervises the revisions of special education

programs and services to meet the ongoing needs of the District.

1



11. Prepares the department budgets in consultation with the administrative team; approves purchase orders for special

education programs; supervises the appropriate use of funds; and ensures existence, timelines, and flexibility of

interagency agreements.

12. Provides information to parents regarding the availability of special schools and programs for exceptional individuals;

serves as a resource person with community agencies and groups having an interest in the schools; and establishes good

working relationships with the various agencies and offices within the community that offer special help to students and

their parents.

13. Supervises assigned faculty and support staff.

14. Determines staff needs; participates in the recruitment, screening, selection, assignments, and supervision of the special

education staff; assists building principals in the evaluation of special education staff by providing, when appropriate,

documentation of IEPs; and supervises pertinent in-service training.

15. Participates in and contributes to District-level curricular and administrative meetings; provides periodic updates legal

issues in special education to appropriate administrative and instructional staff; facilitates staff participation in

psychiatric staffing and treatment plan (mental health) meetings; works with department chairpersons to conduct

meetings designed to promote efficient functioning of special education services; and serves as a member of the

administrative team.

16. Keeps abreast of professional changes and represents the school district at professional meetings on national, state, and

local levels in areas related to special education services.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Bachelors Degree Education or Special Education X

Masters Degree Special Education / School Leadership X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years Teaching experience in regular or special education X

3-5 years Supervisory or Leadership experience X

Licenses and Certifications

Enter Licenses/Certifications Lic/Certification Details Req Pref

Supervisor, Special Education
Pennsylvania Supervisor of Special

Education

X
Or

Pennsylvania Principal's Certificate Pennsylvania Principal PK-12 X Or

Supervisor, Pupil Personnel Services
Pennsylvania Supervisor of Pupil Personnel

Services

X
Or

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

2



Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

20% Travel between district schools and regional meetings.

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress
☒

Work which is constantly and exceptionally tiring and stressfull.  For example, work which requires continuous attention

to details and/or which is almost constantly performed under pressure.  More than 80% of work time.

Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to recognize changes occurring in society and their relationships to education.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to articulate a valid philosophy of education that recognizes the need for appropriate programs to serve a wide

range of student abilities, needs, and interests.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

3



Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Ability to operate various office equipment.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to communicate, comprehend and perform complex computations.

☒ Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video

equipment).

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command.

☒ When appropriate, incorporates progressive ideas/concepts into daily responsibilities.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
XOffice

Classroom

Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

4



The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Sitting X

☒ Standing X

☒ Walking X

☒ Talking:  On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Hearing: On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral,

depth and color

X

☒ Driving Requirements (personal vehicle,

and/or company vehicle):

X

☒ Machines or tools used: Computer: X

☒ Machines or tools used: Telephone X

☒ Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight) X 25 lbs.

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment

5



Director of Technology
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Director of Technology - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Central Office

Last Edited On: 2/3/2023 8:43:05 AM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Technology

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: Technology Assistant, Technology Specialist

JOB GOAL
The Technology Director performs professional, supervisory, and management duties and is responsible for the overall leadership

and supervision of the technology program. Areas of supervision include the instructional technology program, all computer

applications and hardware, networking and technical support, communication installations, facility software management, the

wide and local area network, and computer repair. The Director of Technology is responsible for the development,

implementation, operation, monitoring, and evaluation of the technology program for the school system. This individual provides

leadership in identifying hardware and software purchases, ensuring consistency within the school system instructional technology

plan and state technology guidelines. The Director coordinates, and may deliver, staff development on technology competencies

needed for teaching and learning. The Director works collaboratively with the other members of the central office staff and

school building staff to use technology and include technology applications as an integral part of the total instructional program.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Supervises technology department personnel and is responsible for department staffing to include, recruitment,

recommending for hire, evaluation, discipline, and staff development.

2. Participates in district planning and operations to manage technology investment to include infrastructure, hardware and

software for all computer systems and equipment operated using technology, and to effectively set and balance

technology priorities and efficient technology operations across the district.

3. Develops and implements operating procedures for the department in coordination with supervisor and ensure

compliance with applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations, District policies and Administrative Procedures

by technology staff and end users. Reviews and makes recommendations for changes to Board technology policies and

Administrative Procedures including those on appropriate use and security credentials.

4. Maintain current knowledge of new technology developments and trends in instructional technology to and recommend

new or innovative equipment to be evaluated for District use.

5. Oversees the daily operation of the technology department, establishes priorities, and ensures the daily operation of the

district’s systems (networks, servers, phones, security, and communication systems). Establishes procedures for and

provides end users with support services, ensuring high priority items are given prompt attention.

6. Implements educational technology initiatives and manages projects to achieve the district’s technology plan and vision.

7. Provides technology department training as well as district-wide educational technology professional development for

teachers and staff.

8. Administers state reporting submissions; coordinates data collection and input from across systems and departments; and

monitors and maintains data integrity.

9. Develops, reviews and tests district backup systems, data restoration, and disaster recovery procedures and plans.

10. Oversees the development, design, implementation and integration of new applications and changes to existing district

computer systems and equipment operated using technology.

11. Provides and supports technologies that enable effective and efficient operations.

12. Negotiates, reviews, recommends for adoption and administers contracts for computing, information technology and

communication services and equipment and evaluates vendor performance.

13. Develops, tracks, and oversees the district’s information technology budget.

1



14. Provides educational technology leadership and assists with the evaluation of the District’ technology curriculum.

Maintain current knowledge of new technology developments and trends in instructional technology to and recommend

innovative or new equipment to be evaluated for District use.

Additional Responsibilities
• Provides and directs technology support services as needed to the Lycoming County Career Consortium.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Bachelors Degree Management Information Systems, Computer Science X And

Masters Degree
Educational Technology, Information Systems,

Management, or Educational Leadership

X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years

Information services supervisory experience with a

working knowledge of multiple computer systems,

networks, telecommunications equipment and software

applications.

X

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

30% Travel between district schools and regional meetings.

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress
☒

Work which is constantly and exceptionally tiring and stressfull.  For example, work which requires continuous attention

to details and/or which is almost constantly performed under pressure.  More than 80% of work time.

2



Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to recognize changes occurring in society and their relationships to education.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to understand up-to-date management methods and the ability to apply them to administration and instructional

services.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Ability to operate various office equipment.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

3



Specific Skills
☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to communicate, comprehend and perform complex computations.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

☒ Ability to organize office setting to efficiently accomplish tasks.

☒ Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions.

☒ Ability to exercise good judgment in prioritizing tasks.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video

equipment).

☒ Acknowledges individuals’ requests and handles them in a friendly and courteous manner.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command.

☒ When appropriate, incorporates progressive ideas/concepts into daily responsibilities.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
Office

Classroom

X Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Driving/Operating Mobile

Equipment

X

☒ Use of Hand Tools (power or

manual)

X

☐ Use of Personal Protective

Equipment

4



Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Use of Office Equipment

(computer, printer, telephone,

etc.)

X

☒ Standing for extended periods of

time

X

☐ Walking for extended periods of

time

☐ Crawling

☒ Climbing X

☒ Repeated Bending X

☐ Gripping/Holding

☒ Reaching (above shoulder/at

waist/below waist level)

☒ Hearing (person to person, on the

phone, in group settings)

X

☒ Vision (near, midrange, far,

peripheral, depth and color)

X

☒ Lifting (Weight) X 25 lbs.

☒ Carrying (Weight) X
15 lbs.

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment
☒ Typical classroom environment
☒ Subject to inside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to outside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to physical hazards, including conditions that may affect the respiratory system and/or skin

5



Federal Programs Administrator/
Curriculum Coordinator

East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Federal Programs Administrator/Curriculum Coordinator - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Central Office

Last Edited On: 2/3/2023 1:21:00 PM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: District Administration

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: Title Staff

JOB GOAL
To oversee and carry out the development, implementation and evaluation of all Federal Programs to optimize the District's ability

to offer the best possible educational programs and services. Additionally, to improve academic achievement and quality of

instruction for all district elementary and secondary students by providing leadership and assistance in the areas of curriculum

development and implementation, professional development and assessment.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Monitors and is responsible for all District academic programs receiving Federal funds   Familiarizes self and ensures

compliance with all requirements related to receipt and expenditure of Federal funds.

2. Assists in applying for annual Federal funds by completing the Consolidated Application on the E-grants system. Keeps up

to date with changing laws and guidelines through attendance at meetings and conferences and reviewing current

guidance and revisions.

3. Develops program descriptions and prepares budgets for each program. Maintains records and documentation of

expenditures for annual audit review and tri-annual compliance monitoring review by the Pennsylvania Department of

Education.

4. Reviews and approves purchase requests in line with the Federal Programs budget. Revises budgets as needed.

5. Ensures the compliant operation of Title I in the non-public schools to include a timely and meaningful consultation

meeting with the non-public school representatives. Generates a contract with the outside agency involved in providing

service to the non-public school. Communicates with outside agencies involved in providing service to the non-public

school.

6. Coordinates with the technology department to maintain a current inventory of equipment purchased as required.

7. Maintains student assessment records to comply with submission of the Title I Annual Performance Report.

8. Assists in planning district professional development programs. Advises district personnel concerning the use of Title IIA

funds for professional development, if and when Title IIA funds are designated for professional development.

9. Meets regularly with the elementary principals on the operations of all federal programs and the literacy programs.

Collaborates with building principals to complete the observation/evaluation process for Title I and reading personnel

Assists reading teachers in planning and preparing progress reports to parents.

10. Communicates with the Pennsylvania Department of Education concerning the proper administration of Federal funds.

Coordinates reporting with the District Homeless Liaison.

11. Monitor and meet regularly with Title I Reading Specialist(s) and Title I Interventionists. Organizes and conducts meetings

with the Title I Parent Advisory Council.

12. Assists with the development and supervision of curricular and instructional programs across all organizational levels.

Coordinates K-12 curriculum and school improvement plans District-wide.  Recommends changes to District policies and

procedures in area of expertise.

13. Analyzes test data and makes recommendations for program changes. Coordinates development of school Improvement

plans. Advises the District in how to interpret data to prepare plans for school improvement and comprehensive planning.

Provides guidance to the district on how to improve student achievement.

1



14. Oversees implementation of the District’s curriculum scope and sequence within each grade and from grade to grade.

Integrates instructional programs and articulates curriculum between elementary and secondary levels.  Collaborates

with others to develop, direct and evaluate instructional programs District-wide.

15. Monitors implementation of the District’s comprehensive plan and its progress throughout the implementation period in

relation to current regulations regarding standards based curriculum, instruction, and assessment.

16. Provides in-service training and professional development programs related to curriculum and instruction and school

improvement plans. Assists with the formulation and implementation of induction and instructional activities for District

teachers which address instructional needs of both experienced and novice teachers to include planning and conducting

workshops and conferences.  Provides a variety of professional development opportunities to assist educators in updating

information and implementing new skills. Plans, implements and evaluates professional development projects related to

Pennsylvania standards and assessments.

17. Observes tenured and non-tenured teachers and evaluates and makes recommendations for changes in instructional

methodologies and strategies. Assesses and makes recommendations on materials used in instructional settings to

optimize student achievement.  Works with department heads, building administrators and individuals to create

professional development plans.

18. Engages with staff, parents, community, the Pennsylvania Department of Education and higher education in establishing a

vision and strategies for maximizing the achievement of District students and instructional staff. Develops collaborative

work environment for staff, students and the community.

19. Compiles required records for all areas of responsibility and coordinates completion and submission of required reports to

local, state and federal agencies.  Coordinates educational initiatives as required by state and federal mandates; serves

as curriculum liaison to the Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE).

20. Maintains professional expertise through a variety of activities such as membership in professional organizations relevant

to curriculum, instruction and assessment, professional development and keeping up to date with federal and state

information on current requirements and changes.

21. Assists with the supervision of elementary and secondary school system budgetary process and recommendation of budget

to the Superintendent with specific responsibility for line items relating to   instructional materials, consultants,

workshop programming, professional development and in-service training.

Additional Responsibilities
• Monitors implementation of the District’s comprehensive plan and monitors its progress throughout the implementation

period in relation to current regulations regarding standards based curriculum, instruction, and assessment.

• Develops the meeting agendas, in coordination with the Superintendent and Committee Chair, of the Curriculum and

Education Committee of the Board.

• District Test Administrator - coordinates materials, dates, testing windows, training for district/school test

administrators.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Bachelors Degree Education or related Educational Field X And

Masters Degree Curriculum and Instruction X

Doctorate Degree Curriculum and Instruction / Educational Leadership X

Work Experience

2



Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years K-12 teaching experience X

3-5 years District / School Leadership experience X

Licenses and Certifications

Enter Licenses/Certifications Lic/Certification Details Req Pref

Supervisor, Curriculum and Instruction

Valid Pennsylvania administrative or

supervisory certification (Principal PreK-12,

Letter of Eligibility, or Supervisor of C&I).

X

Supervisor, Elementary Education X

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

30% Travel to district buildings and regional meetings.

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress

☒
Work which frequently produces a high level of mental, visual and stress fatigue.  For example, work which is frequently

performed under pressure, and/or which requires intense mental application or attention to details 21%-50% of work

time.

Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

3



Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to recognize changes occurring in society and their relationships to education.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to articulate a valid philosophy of education that recognizes the need for appropriate programs to serve a wide

range of student abilities, needs, and interests.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Ability to operate various office equipment.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

☒ Ability to work independently and make work-related decisions.

☒ Ability to exercise good judgment in prioritizing tasks.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒
Ability to use technology for group meetings, presentations (i.e. overhead, document camera, projector and video

equipment).

☒ Acknowledges individuals’ requests and handles them in a friendly and courteous manner.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Maintains awareness of the School District’s policies and procedures. Follows the chain of command.

☒ When appropriate, incorporates progressive ideas/concepts into daily responsibilities.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

4



Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
XOffice

Classroom

Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Sitting X

☒ Standing X

☒ Walking X

☒ Talking:  On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Hearing: On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral,

depth and color

X

☒ Driving Requirements (personal vehicle,

and/or company vehicle):

X

☒ Machines or tools used: Computer: X

☒ Machines or tools used: Telephone X

☒ Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight) X 25 lbs.

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment

5



Principal – Elementary
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Principal - Elementary - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Building

Last Edited On: 2/2/2023 2:38:01 PM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Administration

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: All Building Faculty and Staff

JOB GOAL
The elementary principal is responsible for the overall planning, directing, supervising, and implementation of the elementary

programs within the building and maintain an effective learning climate in the school.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Facilitates the design, supervises and implements programs to meet specific needs of the school; makes

recommendations concerning administration and instruction; and organizes and directs implementation of all school

activities related to student achievement.

2. Systematically and collaboratively develops a positive culture to promote continuous student growth. Guides the

educational program of the school to meet the needs of all students and ensures that they align with established

academic standards for student achievement.  Coordinates the linkage of curriculum, instruction, assessment, data on

student learning, research based teacher effectiveness and best practices.

3. Abides by, monitors and enforces building-wide compliance with federal, state and local school laws and regulations,

mandated programs, District policies and administrative regulations and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Recommends changes to District policies or administrative regulations. Reviews and abides by Pennsylvania Code of

Professional Practice and Conduct for Educators.

4. Ensures processes and systems are in place for setting annual building goals in coordination with supervisor, budgeting,

staffing, problem solving and communicating expectations. Prepares or supervises the preparation of reports, records,

handbooks and information required or appropriate to the building’s administration, ensuring these are consistent with

and accurately reflect District policies and administrative procedures.

5. Schedules classes within established guidelines; develops the master teaching schedule and any special assignments; and

budgets school time to provide for the efficient conduct of school instruction and business to meet student and

school-wide needs. Supervises the building Guidance Program to enhance individual student education and development.

Leads, monitors and supports the attendance, conduct, and maintenance of health of students. Establishes guidelines to

oversee student conduct that fosters consistency in application and enforcement of student discipline policies and

procedures, in enforcing positive behavior systems, and offers resources such as professional development, prevention

programs, and character training to support these guidelines.  Supervises proper implementation of searches and

investigations.  Ensures disciplinary actions comply with students’ due process rights.

6. Supervises all professional, paraprofessional and, administrative personnel, exclusive of directing health services

controlled by the Nurse Practice Act.  Delegates authority to responsible personnel in his/her absence. Directs the

interviewing, training, assigning, and evaluating of the school's professional staff to include, orientation of newly

assigned staff members, evaluation and counseling of all staff members regarding their individual and group performance

and, making recommendations, according to established procedures, for the removal of a teacher whose work is

unsatisfactory.

7. Directs the in-service orientation and training of teachers, with special responsibility for staff administrative procedures

and instructions, meetings of the staff to coordinate the proper functioning of the school and cooperates with college

and university officials regarding teacher training and preparation.

1



8. Prepares and submits the school's budgetary requests and monitors ordering and expenditures of funds.  Maintains and

controls local funds generated by school activities.  Monitors compliance with legal and District policy requirements

regarding funds raised, expended or held by the school or any class, organization, club society or group of the school.

9. Prepares, supervises and maintains all reports, records, lists, and all other data required or appropriate to the school's

administration.

10. Makes arrangements for special conferences between parents and teachers and maintains active relationships with

students, parents, professional and nonprofessional personnel.

11. Monitors and supports the safety and administration of the school plant to include planning and supervising fire drills and

an emergency preparedness program.

12. Supervises the daily use of the school facilities for both academic and nonacademic purposes and provides for adequate

inventories of property under his/her jurisdiction and for the security and accountability for that property.

13. Acts as liaison between the school and community, interpreting activities and policies of the school and encouraging

community participation in school life.

14. Supervises the procedures and activities of the MTSS team (including Student Assistance Program and IEP’s) and

participates in multiple team meetings related to student growth as well as other pupil-oriented group meetings.

15. Timely and effectively communicates to appropriate District office or personnel regarding serious incidents or significant

matters that may require attention or input from others in the District.

16. Maintains the confidentiality of student records and information as part of exercising professional duties and discretion in

sharing such information. Guides the preparation for and nurses integrity in the administration of federal, statewide and

local student assessments.

17. Coordinates student activities that support the instructional program and meet community needs. Attends special events

held to recognize student achievement and other school-sponsored activities, and functions.

18. Determine allocations of funds for staff, supplies, materials, and equipment, and authorize purchases.

19. Evaluate curricula, teaching methods, and programs to determine their effectiveness, efficiency, and use, and to ensure

that school activities comply with federal, state, and local regulations.

20. Ability to analyze and solve problems with innovative, creative solutions.

21. Evidence of strong leadership skills and a successful track record of developing others through coaching, mentoring,

motivating and training.

22. Able to demonstrate effective and successful contributions to team and/or cross-functional team objectives.

23. Demonstrate the ability to communicate information clearly and effectively both verbally and in writing.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Masters Degree Educational Leadership or related field X Or

Doctorate Degree Educational Leadership or related field X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years Elementary Teacher / Secondary Teacher X And

3-5 years Assistant Principal or district leadership X

2



Licenses and Certifications

Enter Licenses/Certifications Lic/Certification Details Req Pref

Pennsylvania Principal's Certificate Certification as Elementary Principal X

Elementary Teacher Certification Pk-6 or similar certification X

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

5% Travel for district events and regional meetings

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress
☒

Work which is constantly and exceptionally tiring and stressfull.  For example, work which requires continuous attention

to details and/or which is almost constantly performed under pressure.  More than 80% of work time.

Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

3



Cognitive Ability
☒

Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to understand up-to-date management methods and the ability to apply them to administration and instructional

services.

☒
Ability to articulate a valid philosophy of education that recognizes the need for appropriate programs to serve a wide

range of student abilities, needs, and interests.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to communicate, comprehend and perform complex computations.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
XOffice

Classroom

Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

4



This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Sitting X

☒ Standing X

☒ Walking X

☒ Talking:  On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Hearing: On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral,

depth and color

X

☒ Driving Requirements (personal vehicle,

and/or company vehicle):

X

☒ Machines or tools used: Computer: X

☒ Machines or tools used: Telephone X

☒ Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight) X 25 lbs.

Additional Physical Demands
☒ De-escalation techniques to ensure

student and staff safety.

X

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment
☒ Subject to inside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to outside environmental conditions

5



Principal – Secondary
East Lycoming S D
J  o  b    D  e  s  c  r  i  p  t  i  o n

JOB INFORMATION
Title: Principal - Secondary - East Lycoming S D

FLSA: Exempt

Terms of Employment: 12 Months

Employee Group: Administrative

Location Building

Last Edited On: 2/2/2023 12:58:58 PM

ORGANIZATION
County: Lycoming

Entity: East Lycoming S D

Department: Administration

Reports To: Superintendent

Supervises: All Building Faculty and Staff

JOB GOAL
The secondary principal is responsible for the overall planning, directing, supervising, and implementation of the secondary

program within the building and maintain an effective learning climate in the school.  The secondary principal is also responsible

for district athletics which are under the direction of the Athletic Director.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS
1. Facilitates the design, supervises and implements programs to meet specific needs of the school; makes

recommendations concerning administration and instruction; and organizes and directs implementation of all school

activities related to student achievement.

2. Systematically and collaboratively develops a positive culture to promote continuous student growth. Guides the

educational program of the school to meet the needs of all students and ensures that they align with established

academic standards for student achievement.  Coordinates the linkage of curriculum, instruction, assessment, data on

student learning, research based teacher effectiveness and best practices.

3. Assists in the development, revision and evaluation of the curriculum and provides building-level leadership in the

development of the instructional program of the building.

4. Abides by, monitors and enforces building-wide compliance with federal, state and local school laws and regulations,

mandated programs, District policies and administrative regulations and applicable collective bargaining agreements.

Recommends changes to District policies or administrative regulations. Reviews and abides by Pennsylvania Code of

Professional Practice and Conduct for Educators.

5. Schedules classes within established guidelines; develops the master teaching schedule and any special assignments; and

budgets school time to provide for the efficient conduct of school instruction and business to meet student and

school-wide needs.

6. Supervises the building Guidance Program to enhance individual student education and development.

7. Leads, monitors and supports the attendance, conduct, and maintenance of health of students, establishes guidelines to

oversee student conduct that fosters consistency in application and enforcement of student discipline policies and

procedures, in enforcing positive behavior systems, and offers resources such as professional development, prevention

programs, and character training to support these guidelines.  Supervises proper implementation of searches and

investigations. Ensures disciplinary actions comply with students’ due process rights.

8. Supervises all professional, cafeteria aides and, administrative personnel, exclusive of directing health services

controlled by the Nurse Practice Act. Delegates authority to responsible personnel in his/her absence. Directs the

interviewing, training, assigning, and evaluating of the school's professional staff to include, orientation of newly

assigned staff members, evaluation and counseling of all staff members regarding their individual and group performance

and, making recommendations, according to established procedures, for the removal of a teacher whose work is

unsatisfactory.

9. Coordinates with administration the in-service orientation and training of teachers, with special responsibility for staff

administrative procedures and instructions, meetings of the staff to coordinate the proper functioning of the school and

cooperates with college and university officials regarding teacher training and preparation.

1



10. Prepares and submits the school's budgetary requests and monitors ordering and expenditures of funds. Maintains and

controls local funds generated by school activities.  Monitors compliance with legal and District policy requirements

regarding funds raised, expended or held by the school or any class, organization, club society or group of the school.

11. Prepares, supervises and maintains all reports, records, lists, and all other data required or appropriate to the school's

administration.

12. Makes arrangements for special conferences between parents and teachers and, maintains active relationships with

students, parents, professional and nonprofessional personnel.

13. Monitors and supports the safety and administration of the school plant to include planning and supervising fire drills and

an emergency preparedness program.

14. Supervises the daily use of the school facilities for both academic and nonacademic purposes and provides for adequate

inventories of property under his/her jurisdiction and for the security and accountability for that property.

15. Acts as liaison between the school and community, interpreting activities and policies of the school and encouraging

community participation in school life.

16. Timely and effectively communicates to appropriate District office or personnel regarding serious incidents or significant

matters that may require attention or input from others in the District.

17. Maintains the confidentiality of student records and information as part of exercising professional duties and discretion in

sharing such information. Guides the preparation for and nurses integrity in the administration of federal, statewide and

local student assessments Coordinates student activities that support the instructional program and meet community

needs. Attends special events held to recognize student achievement and other school-sponsored activities, and

functions.

Performs other duties as assigned.
Performs in accordance with school policy, administrative regulations, state and federal laws.

QUALIFICATIONS
To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed
below are representative of the knowledge, skill, and/or ability required. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable
individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

Education

Education Level Education Details Req Pref

Masters Degree Masters degree in education or related education field X

Work Experience

Experience Experience Details Req Pref

5-7 years Successful secondary teaching experience. X And

3-5 years
Assistant Principal or other district leadership

experience

X

Licenses and Certifications

Enter Licenses/Certifications Lic/Certification Details Req Pref

Pennsylvania Principal's Certificate Principals Certification PK-12 or 7-12 X

Secondary Teacher Certification Secondary teaching certification X

Valid Driver's License Required Yes

2



Travel Requirements

Est. Amount Brief Description

5% Travel to district athletic events and regional meetings / conferences

SCOPE

Mental/Visual/Stress
☒

Work which is constantly and exceptionally tiring and stressfull.  For example, work which requires continuous attention

to details and/or which is almost constantly performed under pressure.  More than 80% of work time.

Sensory Abilities
☒ Visual acuity and auditory acuity.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively in all aspects of the job.

Temperament
☒ Must possess excellent interpersonal skills.

☒ Ability to make judgments and work under high level of stress.

☒ Ability to work as a leader, coordinator and a member of a team.

☒ Must be courteous and able to effectively manage job responsibilities.

☒ Must be cooperative, congenial, service oriented, and promote these qualities.

☒ Ability to work in an environment with frequent interruptions.

☒ Ability to be respectful and empathetic.

Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒
Ability to follow written and verbal directions, to read and write, to communicate effectively, to organize tasks, to handle

multiple tasks, and to exercise good judgment.

☒ Ability to establish and maintain productive working relationships with staff, business associates, and general community.

☒ Ability to work on multiple tasks and prioritize appropriately.

☒
Ability to exercise initiative and make independent decisions to reschedule work to meet deadlines or to effectively

handle emergency work.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to assigned areas of responsibility and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to work some evenings and weekends, sometimes with little or no notice.

☒
Ability to recognize areas of concern relating to educational administration issues and propose or recommend appropriate

solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to identify and isolate issues and develop rational solutions to problems.

☒ Ability to administer policy in a manner consistent with good judgment and sound rationale.

☒ Ability to generate genuine enthusiasm for positive and meaningful change.

☒
Ability to understand up-to-date management methods and the ability to apply them to administration and instructional

services.

☒
Ability to articulate a valid philosophy of education that recognizes the need for appropriate programs to serve a wide

range of student abilities, needs, and interests.

☒ Ability to deal with personnel considerations in a fair, firm, and equitable manner.

3



Cognitive Ability
☒ Ability to supervise others using acceptable human relations skills.

☒ Ability to communicate in both oral and written form.

☒ Ability to foster and maintain positive relationships with the Board, students, parents, and staff.

☒ Ability to make appropriate decisions rapidly and with ease, using prudent judgment and common sense.

Specific Skills
☒ Must possess leadership skills.

☒ Must possess supervisory skills.

☒ Must possess active listening skills and conflict mediation skills

☒ Plans and prioritizes assignments effectively. Able to handle several ongoing tasks and projects at once.

☒ Able to adjust to changes in the work environment.

☒ Reports to work on time, gives a full day’s work and makes effective use of time while on the job.

☒ Maintains a good attitude toward administration, fellow employees and the public.

☒ Maintains productive working relationship with immediate supervisor.

☒ Demonstrates the ability to acquire the skill required to operate new and existing software and hardware.

☒ Ability to compose clear, concise sentences and paragraphs.

Workplace Expectations
☒ Ability to provide direction to others.

☒ Ability to create and delegate assignments.

☒ Shows initiative and the ability to complete assigned tasks without supervision.

☒ Ability to communicate, comprehend and perform complex computations.

☒ Ability to communicate effectively at all organizational levels.

☒ Ability to appropriately handle confidential information in accordance with district policies.

☒ Promotes a positive team environment through active cooperation with others.

☒ Dresses appropriately for job environment.

Standard ADA Settings
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee encounters while performing the
essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

Standard ADA Selection
XOffice

Classroom

Other(to include Physically Demanding Positions)

This factor measures the strength and stamina required in areas such as lifting, standing, and the frequency of doing these as
necessary to perform the particular duties of the job.

4



Physical Demands

The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform
the essential functions of this job.

Physical Demand Rarely Occasionally Frequently Constantly Weight

☒ Sitting X

☒ Standing X

☒ Walking X

☒ Talking:  On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Hearing: On the phone;

person-to-person, and in groups

X

☒ Vision: Near, midrange, far, peripheral,

depth and color

X

☒ Driving Requirements (personal vehicle,

and/or company vehicle):

X

☒ Machines or tools used: Computer: X

☒ Machines or tools used: Telephone X

☒ Pushing/Pulling/Lifting(Enter Weight) X 25 lbs.

The school recognizes that reasonable accommodations must be made to enable a qualified individual with a disability or
disabilities to perform the essential duties and responsibilities of this job.

Working Environment
Working Condition

☒ Typical office environment
☒ Subject to inside environmental conditions
☒ Subject to outside environmental conditions

5



Adam Creasy
Director of Technology
Feb 10, 2023

Vendor: Chromebookparts.com
Product: Dell 3100 11” Student Chromebook
Amount: $164,985

Description:

The Technology department is looking to purchase 750 student Chromebooks to fully replace
the Chromebooks in grades 7-12 this school year. We will then refurbish the existing 7-12
Chromebooks and upgrade the HP and older Dell models that still exist in the elementary
schools. We aim to ensure that every student has a fully functional Dell 3100 model
Chromebook for the start of the next school year. We would like to transition from our existing
technology reserve model in which we replace several hundred Chromebooks per year, to a
3-year replacement model utilizing a lease-to-own structure. This will allow all student and staff
computers to be replaced every three years while being able to predict costs per replacement
cycle more efficiently. The attached quote from Chromebookparts.com reflects a buy one for
$209, get one for $169.99 liquidation special. Other comparable quotes were from CDWG for
$240.95 per chromebook and SHI for $297.22 per chromebook.

Currently, the Technology Reserve fund has a balance of $313,379. We would like to begin
utilizing this fund to purchase these Chromebooks to begin our 3-year staff and student
technology replacement cycle, as well as potentially fund our district security camera and digital
phone/intercom system replacement projects. These projects will be designed to have a
longevity of 10+ years.

Following this purchase, we plan on presenting the following purchase proposals at future board
meetings:

1.) 75 Additional staff Chromebooks to complete the staff macbook to chromebook
migration project.

2.) Grandstream digital phone system upgrade (HHS, Renn, Ferrell)
3.) Upgraded digital security camera system (HHS, Renn, Ferrell)

Please note that Ashkar is excluded as these systems will be included within the proposed
construction project.

Thank you, as always, for your continued support of our department and district.

All the best,
Adam



ChromebookParts.com
1000 Kristen Court Ste 2
St. Paul, MN 55110

Bill To Ship To

Accounts Payable
349 Cemetary Street
Hughesville, PA 17737
US

349 Cemetery St
Hughesville, PA 17737-1028
US

P.O. No.

Product SKU Product Description              Qty RRate Total

UNT-DL-11-3100-
VH5H8-04/32-TXBI

Dell 11 3100 Chromebook (4GB 
RAM, 32GB Storage) Unit - VH5H8 375 169.99 63,746.25

UNT-DL-11-3100-
VH5H8-04/32-TXBI

Dell 11 3100 Chromebook (4GB 
RAM, 32GB Storage) Unit - VH5H8 375 209.99 78,746.25

LIC-SNG-9986-1 Google Management License for 
Edu 750 29.99 22,492.50

• Estimate is valid for 15 days
• Free Shipping on all orders to contiguous US
• 365 Day Warranty on all parts
• Please provide a Tax Exemption Certificate with PO if needed

Phone # E-mail TIPS Contract #

651-998-9760 CustomerSupport@Chromebookparts.com Buy 1 Get 1 Discount Applied

Quote
Date Quote #

02/07/2023 56432

Total $164,985.00









UPCOMING EVENTS  

 

High School Events 

2/24 – SR High Semi-formal / Cafeteria / 7:00-9:00PM 

3/3 & 3/4 - JR County Band Festival / Auditorium  
3/9 – Chorus Concert / Auditorium / 7:00PM 

3/13 – National Honor Society Induction Ceremony / Auditorium / 6:30PM 

3/24 – End of Quarter 3 

3/31 & 4/1– Shrek the Musical / Auditorium / 7:00PM 

4/2 – Shrek the Musical /Auditorium / 2:00PM 

4/4 – Band Concert (with Muncy H.S.) / Auditorium / 7:00PM 

 

Ashkar Elementary Events 

2/20 - Conference Day 

2/21 - Grade 6 Field Trip to CAC to see “Freedom Bound” 

2/27-3/3   - National Read Across America week 

3/2   - Family Book Bingo / 5:00-7:00 PM / free books given out 

 

Ferrell Elementary Events 

 
3/2  -  Book Bingo / Ferrell Gym / 6:30-7:30 PM 

 

Renn Elementary Events 
 

3/2  -  Book Bingo 1:15-2:15 PM via Zoom with Mystery Guest Callers 

3/23  -  Book Bingo / Lairdsville Volunteer Fire Co / 6:00-7:00 PM (doors 

open at 5:30 PM) 

 











 
 
 

 
 

Comprehensive School Based Mental Health and Emotional Wellness 
Board Update  

February 14, 2023 

Planning Committee 

The twenty-eight member stakeholder planning committee consists of parents, students, faculty, 

community medical and mental health professionals, board representatives, and district administration.  

The committee meets virtually from 11AM – 1230PM to address specific needs of ELSD students around 

mental health and emotional wellbeing.  The committee met once in January and once in February.   

There will be an additional 2-3 meetings this school year. 

Observations from the Committee 

The first meeting asked the committee members to discuss their personal observations or experiences 

around mental health and emotional wellness needs of our students and staff.  Their comments, on the 

following pages, were group into like groups of parents, community professionals, staff, and students.  

This allowed the group to identify trends and commonalities in what was seen in our schools and for our 

students.   As you will see, these comments present a clear and full understanding of the work before 

the committee and what it will take to make this program successful for students.  

Goals of the Program 

At the second meeting, the committee was separated into groups of 6-7 people.  Each group had a 

member from a different role such as parent, student, staff, etc.  Groups were asked to review the 

observations from the first meeting and identify goals for our program.  These goals will guide the 

program development and oversight for 23-24 school term initially.  Goals will be reviewed and revised 

periodically as the needs of students and staff change, but they will likely provide the framework for the 

program for many years.   These goals will be reviewed and finalize by the committee at its March 

meeting and then shared with the Board.    

Broader Understanding 

At each meeting, the committee is also reading and discussing reports and national data of adolescent 

mental health.  The goal of including these studies is to ensure that the committee is making decisions 

about the needs of ELSD students within the broader context of recognized national trends in 

adolescent mental health.  

  



 
 
 

 
 

What do you see in ELSD students around issues of mental health and emotional wellbeing? 
 

 

 

  

Staff

Frustration, helplessness, invisible.

Anxiety, very high.

Unable to deal with big emotions

Increasing needs at the youngest levels

Pressure on themselves, academic AND 
athletic 

Don't have tools to self-regulate.  
Move between extremes without 

control.

Students

Reluctant to open-up 

We don't know how to cope / talk

We are scared

Confidence "Am I good enough"

Do not understand ourselves.

Social media doesn't help

Do not have a way out of struggling.

Parents

Kids think it’s funny to be rude / mean.  
Lack empathy.

Depression, anxiety, stress.  World tells 
them it’s their fault.

Kids feel weak when their friends see 
them going to a counselor.

Community Health Professionals

Kids are more fragile than ever

25% of my caseload is school age 
children

Technology / social media cause more 
problems

Kids need to move more and sleep 
more.

High anxiety - academically and 
athletically driven



 
 
 

 
 

What do you believe would be beneficial to students here? 

 

 

 

 

Staff

Know how to support students

Immediate place kids can go for 
help / someone to talk to

A road map / a plan / district wide

SEL program 

Consistency for how we support 
students and intervene to help

Give kids the tools to self-regulate

Students

We need more open discussion 
about mental health

We need tools to know what to do 
for ourselves and to help each 

other

Has to be something that lasts a 
long time.  We need help.

More people to help. 

Parents

An SEL program to teach empathy 
/ kindness

Access to more support

Teach kids the tools to be 
confident and self-regulate

Support groups for kids / peers to 
talk to

Tier One to get the dialog started

Proactive instead of reactive.

Community Health Professionals

Counseling and Access x 3

Groups of peers for peers

Normalize reaching for help

School implementation of 
spectrum of services


	BOE
	E-1
	P-1
	1
	F-1
	F-2
	F-3
	F-4
	F-5
	F-6
	F-7
	F-8
	INFORMATION



